Village of Jefferson Council
Order of Business

Date: Monday, December 15, 2025. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 25-(R/O) 3410

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Steven Sekanina
Pledge of Allegiance:
Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: First Baptist Church

Roll Call of Council: Belden, Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Orvos
Corrections or Additions to the Agenda

Minutes: Addition/Correction

Motion to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
December 1, 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Jefferson Emergency Rescue
Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2025.

Motion: Second: _ Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Council of the Whole Meeting
Minutes of November 26, 2025.

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Council of the Whole Meeting
Minutes of December 8, 2025.

Motion: Second: __ Discussion:
Roll:



Motion to accept the Board of Zoning Appeals
Meeting Minutes of December 2, 2025.
Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Mackensen

Clerk/Treasurer Fisher

October Month End

Administrator Report

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

End of Month Summary October
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $570,780.69
Payroll Checking $897.89

Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking

$3,405,656.18

Ending Balance $4,273,833.14 Up 8.9.%
YTD Revenue $5,905,008.42
YTD Expenses $5,239,001.43
Outstanding Encumbrance $298,023.77
Recreation Revenue YTD $121,826.68 Up9.5%
Senior Revenue YTD $21,773.55 Up 134 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,144,385.22 Down 2.5 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $828,338.76 Up1.0%

Motion to accept the List of Checks paid for October
2025 October 1, 2025 — October 31, 2025
Motion: _ Second: Roll:



November Month End

End of Month Summary November
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,886.76
Huntington Bank 2257 $46,622.89
Huntington Bank $545.66
Star Ohio 26065 $2,142,117.85
Payroll Checking $0.00
Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking $2,877,444.54
Ending Balance $5,118,617.70 Up 12.6.%
YTD Revenue $6,960,451.02
YTD Expenses $6,248,858.85 |
Qutstanding Encumbrance $602,259.52
Recreation Revenue YTD $132,049.63 Down 6.0 %
Senior Revenue YTD $24,313.57 Up 15.0 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,303,499.73 Down 1.7 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $1,004,756.97 Up4.1%

Chief Mackensen

Chief Edison

Motion to accept the List of Checks paid for
November 2025 November 1, 2025 — November 30,
2025

Motion: Second: Roll:

No Report

FYI: November Fire Department Reports

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands
Dreier/

Forestry
Martuccio/Febel

Committee Report: No report



Finance

Dreier/

Committee Report: No Report

Committee Report: No report
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 24-O- 3404

An Ordinance for the Supplement for current expenses
and other expenditures of the Village of Jefferson,
Ohio during fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

Motion for the Second Reading of Ordinance No.
24-0- 3404

Motion: Second: ____ Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to suspend Council Rules on Ordinance No.
25-0- 3404

Motion: Second: Discussion
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 25-O- 3404
Motion: Second: Discussion
Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3405

A Resolution enacting and adopting amended and
updated code of Ordinances of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio, published by American Legal
Publishing Corporation, and copyrighted 2024.

Motion for the Second of Resolution No. 25-R- 3405
Motion: Second: Discussion;
Roll:



Motion to accept the Mayor’s recommendation to hire
Andria Manor to the Administration Department as the
Administrator for the Village of Jefferson per the
Employment Agreement for the Administrator position
effective December 15, 2025

Motion: Second: Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3406

An Ordinance approving the appointment of Andria
Manor as Village Administrator and declaring an
emergency

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 25-
O- 3406

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Suspend Council Rules on Ordinance

No. 25-0O- 3406

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 25-O- 3406
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3407

Ordinance waiving the requirement that the Village
Administrator of the Village of Jefferson reside in the
Village for the purpose of appointing and hiring
Andria Manor as the Village Administrator and
declaring an emergency

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 25-
0- 3407

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:



Motion to Suspend Council Rules on Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3407

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 25-O- 3407
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3408

A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a
contract with JCI contractors, inc. For contract A -
renovation of the existing restroom building as part of
the Jefferson Community Park Improvements and
declaring an emergency.

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 25-
O- 3408

Motion: Second: ~ Discussion:

Roll:

Motion to Suspend Council Rules on Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3408

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 25-O- 3408
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:



Recreation
Roderick/ Martuccio

Safety
Febel /Orvos

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3409

A Resolution declaring a list of items owned by the
Village of Jefferson to be no longer needed for
municipal purposes and authorizing the sale of each to
the highest and best bidder as is.

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 25-
O- 3409

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Committee Report: No Report

Committee Report: No Report

Motion to accept Fire Interim Fire Chief Edison’s
recommendation to promote Frank Stone III from
Firefighter to Captain effective December 15, 2025.
Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/

Service
Orvos/Roderick

Committee Report: No Report



Mayor

The next Village of Jefferson Council Meeting will be
on January 5, 2026.

OLD BUSINESS/
NEW BUSINESS

FYI: Andrews & Pontius L.L..C. November

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

CORRESPONDENCE

MEETINGS

Adjourn: Motion: Second: Roll:

Time:



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 1, 2025

Meeting called to order by Mayor Steven Sekanina.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: Mayor Steven Sekanina

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Council of the Whole’s
recommendation to appoint Nick Belden to the empty Council seat position for the
\:lidllage of Jefferson through December 31, 2025.

2Roll: All yea, motion carried

Swearing in of Nick Belden to fill the empty Council seat:

Mayor Steven Sekanina swearing in of Councilperson Nick Belden

Roll call of Council Dreier, Febel, Martuccio-Absent, Roderick, Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda:

None

Minutes: Approval/Addition/Correction

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
November 17, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 1, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Jefferson Village Hiring
Committee Meeting Minutes of November 24, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13

Lon Damon of 95 Linda Lane Jefferson told Council that is has been brought to his
attention the sidewalk plowing on Wall Street are not being done. He said maybe
the tractor does not fit on the side street sidewalk but maybe a shovel does.

Mayor Steven Sekanina told everyone that the Village will investigate why Wall
Street sidewalks are not being plowed.

Also present:

Pierino Scrocca, Pat Bradek, John Perrotti, Judy Maloney, Lon Damon, Brian
Diehl, Warren Dillaway the Star Beacon, Stephanie Wessell the Gazette, Jen
Skinner, Robert Buzzard, Amber Perry, Ken Fertig and Tom Perry.

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Mackensen

Village Administrator's report for the period ending November 26th, 2025.

Projects update:



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 1, 2025

A

Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost
ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant
WWTP E() Basin OPWC -R37 -R37 VERDANTAS $90.000 $1,250,000
WWTP Clarifier Contracted-Union $207,500 Grant
Improvement Phase 1 OPWC - R38 Industrial. VERDANTAS $50.000 Loan $615.000
Submitted to DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC
Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 —R39 VERDANTAS $369,000
Submitted to DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC
Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 - R40 VERDANTAS $389,000
Village Street Paving Program
2025 Karvo
36360 (Roads) | Completed Companies $222.895.00
In the Village

Seasonal operations are also underway. The Street Department is managing snow
removal, including the parking lot behind the businesses located on the southeast
corner of Chestnut Street and Jefferson Street. Reminder, snow bands go into
effect for three inches or more. There will be no parking on Wall Street so the
plows can fit through the alleyway to clear snow.

Additionally, the community's Christmas lights are on, and Christmas music is
playing in downtown areas for residents and visitors.

Zoning:

NO Permits



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 1, 2025

Recreation Department:

Katie Sweeney the Recreation Park Supervisor, is starting tomorrow, December
2nd. Upcoming holiday events, including Breakfast with Santa on December 6" 9
am to 11 am, and the annual Christmas parade later that evening.

The parade is scheduled to step off at 6:00 PM. The route will proceed east on
Mulberry Street, then north on S. Chestnut Street, before turning west onto
Ashtabula Street, and ending at the fairgrounds.

Reminder of road closures on Mulberry Street from 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM for the
parade. Additionally, Route 46 will be closed as the parade moves through the
center of town. As in the past two years, parking on Chestnut Street will be
restricted, with the exception of designated handicap parking from Satin Street to
near Jefferson Street.

Wastewater Treatment Plant:

Wastewater expanded monitoring will help determine the most effective steps for
addressing the elevated copper levels and ensuring continued compliance as
conditions improve.

Other notes:

Administrator Mackensen told Council the bid openings for the Jefferson
Community Parks Improvements were opened at noon on December 1, 2025. The
Village received two bids.
1) JCI Contractors for Contract A $410,525.00 and Contract Alternate A
$124,280.00
2) Lakeland Managements Systems Inc. for Contract A, B,C,D,E which is the
entire project except for Contract E Alternate A 1669,000.00



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 1, 2025

Administrator Mackensen told Council to look over the bids. If Council wishes to
approve the contract. The Village of Jefferson will have an Ordinance for the next
Council Meeting that will have to be an emergency. So, the Village can be in
contract with one of the contractors. The contract needs to be in place for the
Village to keep the funds from the Board of Development for Disabilities for the
restroom project at the park.

Clerk /Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

Chief Mackensen

FYI: November Police Reports

Chief Edison

No Report November’s report will be given at the next Council Meeting.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands

Committee Report: No Report

Forestry

Committee Report: No Report



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 1, 2025
Finance
Committee Report: No report
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:
Reading of Resolution No. 25-R- 3404

An Ordinance for the Supplement for current expenses and other expenditures of
the Village of Jefferson, Ohio during fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Dreier for the First Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3404

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Reading of Resolution No. 25-R- 3405

A Resolution enacting and adopting amended and updated code of Ordinances of
the Village of Jefferson, Ohio, published by American Legal Publishing
Corporation, and copyrighted 2024.

Motion by Councilperson Dreier for the First Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3405

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Recreation

Committee Report: No Report



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 1, 2025

Councilperson Roderick told everyone of the events that are going on December 6,
2025, in downtown Jefferson along with the annual Christmas Parade.

Safety

Committee Report: No Report

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/ Service

Committee Report: No Report

Mavor Sekanina

The next Village of Jefferson Council Meeting will be on December 15, 2025.

Mayor Sekanina spoke to everyone about the Christmas tree that is in the center of
town. There has been positive and negative about the tree. There has been a lot of
discussion on how much the tree cost. It cost thirty-two thousand dollars. The tree
will last about 20 to 25 years. If you break it down it would be about $1,200.00 to
$1,600.00 a year. The Village of Jefferson does spend as wisely possible. The
Christmas tree was approved in the 2025 budget.

The Village of Jefferson does have other sources of revenue. The Village does
have investments and CDs. This year the Village of Jefferson has earned
$164,487.00 in interest. On the interest the Village spend on the Christmas tree is
just a very little portion on the money the Village earned. The Village spends its
money wisely and the Finance Committee reviews the budget every year. The
Residents are encouraged to attend the Finance Meetings when the Village goes
over the budget.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 1, 2025

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

Amber Perry of 21 West Satin Street spoke to Council about concerns that the
County purchased property that they are hoping to have it utilized as an
easement/driveway/entrance/exit/overflow parking. She stated that she was able to
meet with the Commissioner’s. The Commissioner’s advised her that 23

West Satin Street and 27 West Satin Street are zoned B-2 Commercial. But on the
Auditors website it says residential. The Commissioner’s purchased 23 West Satin
Street from Tim Leehan for $70,000.00 thousand dollars. The Commissioner’s said
they were going to utilize the property for parking spaces.

Mayor Sekanina said the Administrator and himself are meeting with the
Commissioner’s to discuss the property. At the next Council Meeting hopefully the
Village will have some answers to your concerns.

CORRESPONDENCE

None

MEETINGS

None

ADJOURN



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING
December 1, 2025
Mg)tion by Councilperson Febel to adjourn the Council Meeting.
121011: All yea, motion carried.
Meeting adjourned at 7:49 p.m.

Submitted by,

Patricia A Fisher, Clerk of Council



Village of Jefferson Council Meeting

Visitor Register

(Please circulate among visitors)

We appreciate your attending!

, 2025

Name
(PLEASE PRINT)

From

To Speak About...

\SQ/\ S}f ANer—

i\/o\»% gww d

bl o

U&Q&@L

PLdn] Mo s‘cn,qoa/L

O
WEENS oY ek

AT BeadER

4 ;) ’
PN VEREOT T\

’\}u@) MALONEY

-

\ gl /] MN

V Tlage,

Gmﬁ"

i

T e (2

2/ [V S&L‘Yg'r-' S r

MIece Lol
Bl pigy. | Yl
~i\1\r\bzc Q;,/u,/l,/{ 1 W. EEW\ ?ff @5 - BQJ?\ (\5;?




JERD Board Meeting
Agenda
December 10, 2025
5:30 pm

Roll Call: John Boczar, Brian Edelman, Steve Sekanina,

Any Visitor Comments

Attending:

Approve Minutes of November 12th 2025
Approve November List of Bills

Approve November Month End

EMS Report -

Approve Budget for 2026

Approve raises for 2026

Other:

Any Visitor Comments



Jefferson Emergency Rescue District

November 12, 2025
Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order at 5:30 pm by John Boczar.

Present were: Chief Rice, Captain Edison, Jacob Peer, Matthew Anderson, Kelly Farina

Roll call — John Boczar (YES), Brian Edelman (YES), Steve Sekanina (YES)

Approve Minutes of October 15, 2025 meeting - Motion made by John Boczar, 2" Brian Edelman, All Yes
Approve October list of bills- Motion made by Brian Edelman, 2™ Steve Sekanina, All Yes

Approve October Month End- Mation made by John Boczar 2™ Steve Sekanina All Yes

EMS Report-109 runs-73 transports, 7 mutual aid run (2 Plymouth, 2 Pierpont, 3 SCAD). Motion to
approve made by John Boczar 2™ Steve Sekanina All Yes

Motion to approve Hudson quote ($1,485.40) for replacement backup server with off site storage as
required by HB-96. Motion made by Brian Edelman, 2™ John Boczar AH Yes

Motion to approve Hudson quote for additional camera for front of building at JERD in the amount of
$1,876.90, we will use PEP grant of $1,000 for part of this. Motion made by John Boczar, 2" Steve
Sekanina, All Yes

2" quote for phone system from phone world is set-up $709.17 and a monthly fee of $225. Motion was
made to table new phone system for now. Motion made by John Boczar, 2" Steve Sekanina, All Yes

Cyber Security updates: New emails for all employees, plus additional separate internet line for
employees. Hudson’s annual charge will go to $8,100.

Memberships for 2026 will be going out before the end of year.
Annual employee appreciation party will be held on December 13* @ the Jefferson Eagles.
The next board of directors meeting will be on December 10, 2025 at 1730 here at the Station.

Motion to adjourn @ 6:49 was made by John Boczar, 2™ by Steve Sekanina, All YES.

Submitted by:
Kelly Farina

Approved as Submitted:
John Boczar Chairperson



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY 12/3/12025 12:09:27 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2025.2
November 2025
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

636-2025 11/17/2025 10/29/2025 EW Village of Jefferson $807.31 c
637-2025 11/17/2025 10/29/2025 EW State Tax Ohio $1,237.10 o]
638-2025 11/05/2025 10/29/2025 EW EFTPS $2,396.74 C
643-2025 11/07/2025 11/05/2025 CH Speedway $1,085.09 Cc
644-2025 11/05/20256 11/05/2025 CH Village of Jefferson $85.66 c
665-2025 11/14/2025 11/12/2025 EW Ohio Deferred Comp $744.72 c
666-2025 11/19/2025 11/12/2025 EW EFTPS $2,211.80 C
€867-2025 11/12/2025 11/12/2025 CH NAPA AUTO PARTS $338.80 (od
668-2025 11/12/2025 11/12/2025 CH VISA $450.00 c
669-2025 11/12/2025 11/12/2025 CH ENBRIDGE GAS OHIO $175.62 C
670-2025 11/12/2025 11/12/2025 CH VISA $908.56 Cc
671-2025 11/12/2025 11/12/2025 CH CENTERRA CO-OP $6.99 Cc
672-2025 11/01/2025 11/19/2025 CH Anthem BCBS $639.45 o
673-2025 11/01/2025 11/99/2025 CH Anthem BCBS $7,560.80 c
676-2026 11/19/2025 11/19/2025 CH AT&T MOBILITY $193.55 c
677-2025 1119/2025 11/19/2025 CH Aqua Ohio $57.42 c
678-2025 11/30/2025 11/19/2025 EW Ohio Public Employees Retirement System $8,743.99 e]
679-20256 11/17/2025 11/19/2025 CH Huntington National Bank $139.62 C
696-2025 11/28/2025 11/25/2025 EW Ohio Deferred Comp $755.00 (0]
698-2025  11/28/2025  11/25/2025 EW State Tax Ohio $847.48 (o]
17852  11/05/2025 11/05/2025 AW Hudson Communications, LLC $351.00 C
17854  11/12/2025 11/12/2025 AW AVALON GLAVIS PEST CONTROL $110.00 C
178556 11/12/2025 11/12/2025 AW STATE STREET OCCUPATIONAL $78.00 Cc
17856  11112/2025 11/12/2025 AW EASTERN MEDICAL LLC $157.80 C
17857 11/12/2025 1111212025 AW EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS, INC $2,117.06 c
17858  11/19/2025 11/19/2025 AW STANDARD INSURANCE CO $18.75 Cc
17859  11719/2025 11119/2025 AW Hudson Communications, LLC $54.00 (o]
17860  11/19/2025  11/19/2025 AW JANITORS SUPPLY CO, INC. $176.33 Cc
17861  11/19/2025  11/19/2025 AW STRYKER SALES, LLC $1,712.25 O
17863  11/25/2025  11/26/2025 AW GREAT LAKES PRINTING CO. $1,958.73 0

: Total Payments:  $36,119.62

Q\)‘smu 4 517' ,' Oq' q}) Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

t Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $36,119.62

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroli Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for
reference.

Page 1of 1



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 11/30/2025
Posted 12/3/2025 10:59:35 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $565,696.29
Receipts: + $31,288.38
Payments: - $65,564.59
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 11/30/2025: $531,420.08
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 11/30/2025: $531,420.08
Entered Bank Balances as of 11/30/2025; $544,644.05
Deposits in Transii: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $13,223.97
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 11/30/2025: | $531,420.08

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

There are no outstanding receipts as of 11/30/2025.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 11/30/2025.

12/3/2025 10:59:36 AM

UAN v2025.2

Page 10f 3



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY

12/3/2025 10:59:37 AM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 11/30/2025
Pasted 12/3/2025 10:59:35 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payce Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 678-2025 11/30/2025 Chio Public Employees Retirement $8,743.99
System
PRIMARY Electronic 696-2025 11/28/2025 Ohio Deferred Comp $755.00
PRIMARY Warrant 17859 11/19/2025 Hudson Communications, LLC $54.00
PRIMARY Warrant 17861 11/19/2025 STRYKER SALES, LLC $1,712.25
PRIMARY Warrant 17863 11/25/2025 GREAT LAKES PRINTING CO. $1,958.73
$13,223.97

Page 3 of 3



Agency Activity Summary

Jefferson Emergency Rescue

Agency: Jefferson Emergency Rescue | Service Date: From 11/01/2025 Through 11/30/2025

Total Number of ePCRs: 100
Total Number of Incidents: 100
By Branch

100 Jefferson Emergency Rescue = 100

Billing Disposition (ePCR Data Only)

# % # %
Treated/Transported 56 56.0% Dead Prior To Arrival N/A N/A
Treated / Transferred Care N/A N/A  Dead After Amrival N/A N/A
Treated/No Transport (AMA) N/A N/A  Treat/Transported by Private Veh. N/A N/A
Treated / No Transport (Per Protocol) 1 1.0% Assist N/A N/A
Transported / Refused Care N/A N/A  Other 18 18.0%
No Transport / Refused Care 8 8.0% No Patient Found N/A N/A
Cancelled 17 17.0%
Left Blank N/A N/A
Unit Disposition (ePCR Data Only)
Description # %
Patient Contact Made 70 70.0%
No Patient Contact 7 7.0%
No Patient Found 2 2.0%
Non-Patient Incident (Not Otherwise Listed) 13 13.0%
Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Scene 2 2.0%
Cancelled on Scene 6 6.0%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total 100 100.0%
Patient Evaluation/Care Disposition (ePCR Data Only)
Descripti # %
Patient Evaluated and Care Provided 57 57.0%
Patient Evaluated and Refused Care 7 7.0%
Patient Refused Evaluation/Care 1 1.0%
Patient Evaluated, No Care Required 5 5.0%
Not Applicable 1 1.0%
Patient Support Services Provided 2 2.0%
Left Blank 27 27.0%
“Total o 100 100.0%
Crew Disgposition (ePCR Data Only)
Description # %
initiated and Continued Primary Care 57 57.0%
Back in Service, Care/Support Services Refused 1 1.0%
Left Blank 42 42.0%
Total 100  100.0%
Transgport Disposition (ePCR Data Only)
_Description £ %
Transport by This EMS Unit (This Crew Only) 56 55.0%
Transport by This EMS Unit, with a Member of Another 1 1.0%
Crew
Patient Refused Transport 1 1.0%
No Transport 1 1.0%
Left Blank 42  42.0%
Total N 100 100.0%
December 03, 2025 ©2000-2025 Sansio Sanslo - HealthEMS® Page 10of5



D, |- SCAD ) otat for Jo25 - i386
r_,.5)(‘”" Plymm)‘l'h F / ) ):{Do,’ 202 Cailo Fooan lad%""'\ém

Run Type # % # %
Emergency Runs 100 100.0% Non-Emergency Runs NIA N/A
Stand By 2 20% StandBy N/A N/A
{ Mutual Aid> 5 5.0% Mutual Aid N/A N/A
Iterfacili N/A N/A  Interfacility N/A N/A
Intercept N/A N/A  Intercept N/A N/A
Emergency Runs (Scheduled) N/A N/A Non-Emergency Runs (Scheduled) N/A N/A
Stand By N/A N/A  Stand By N/A N/A
Mutual Aid N/A N/A  Mutual Aid N/A N/A
Interfacility N/A N/A  Interfacility N/A N/A
Intercept N/A N/A  Intercept N/A N/A
Emergency Type Left Blank: 0
Runs_by Unit (ePCR Data Only)
Total  Treat/ Treat/ Treat/No TreattNo  Transp/ Dead  Dead T/T  No Trans/ Na Pat.
Unit Runs Transp Transfor Transp(AMA) Transp(PP) Ref.Care Cancelled Prior Ar Afler Arr Priv Veh Ref, Care Assist Other Found
JEF409 95 53 ()] 0 1 0 17 0 [} 0 8 o 16 [i
JEF418 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 o 0 0
JEF429 3 1 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 o0 0 0 2 0
Total 100 56 0 0 7 0 17 0 [} 0 8 0 18 0

Runs by Service Level (ePCR Data Only)

Dispatched Recommended
Service Level # % Service Level # %
BLS 59 59.0% BLS 56 56.0%
ALS 41 41.0% ALS1 42 420%
SCT N/A N/A ALS2 2 20%
SCT N/A N/A
Rotary Wing N/A N/A
Fixed Wing N/A N/A

Runs by Insurance Type with Service Level (ePCR Data Only) (Muitipte
insurance types may have been marked on a run)

Type BLS % ALS1 % ALS2 % SCT ‘Rotary Wing %FixedWing % Jotal %
None 56 56.0% 42 420% 2 20% NA NA N/A  N/A N/A  NA 100 100.0%
Runs by Primary Pl (ePCR Data Only)
Description # %
ALCOHOL ABUSE WITH 1 1.0%
INTOXICATION

Abdominal Pain 8 8.0%
Alt. Level Conscious 1 1.0%
Altered mental status 2 2.0%
Behavioral / psychiatric episode 1 1.0%
Cardiac Arrest 2 2.0%
Chest Pain / Angina 5 5.0%
Chest Pain / Non-Cardiac 1 1.0%
Common cold 1 1.0%
Dyspnea-SOB 7 7.0%
Flank Pain 1 1.0%
Flu Symptoms 1 1.0%
Gl -Bleed 1 1.0%
Hematemesis / Vomiting Blood 1 1.0%
Infection, Skin 1 1.0%
MINOR / GENERAL INJURY 5 5.0%
Monitoring Required 3 3.0%
NON-TRAUMATIC LEG PAIN 1 1.0%
Nausea 1 1.0%
No Medical Problem 9 9.0%

December 03, 2025 ©2000-2025 Sansio Sansio - HealthEMS® Page 2 of 5



Pain (Acute)

Pain (Chronic)

Pneumonia Symptoms
Psychiatric Emerg.
Respiratory distress, acute
Seizures without status epliepticus
Syncope/Fainting

Trauma Injury

Unknown Medical

Weakness

Left Blank
e e

1.0%
1.0%
2.0%
2.0%
1.0%
1.0%
4.0%
4.0%
1.0%
3.0%
27.0%
100 100.0%

W2 hBaa NN

N
~

December 03, 2025

©2000-2025 Sansio Sansio - HealthEMS®

Page 3 of 5



Runs by Dispatch (EMD) Code

_Description # %
01A01 ABDOMINAL PAIN 16  16.0%
06C01 Respiratory Distress 8 8.0%
08A01 CO DETECTOR ALARM (with people not feeling 1 1.0%

well)
09B01c DOA / NON-TRAUMATIC 1 1.0%
10A02 CHEST PAIN 5 5.0%
11D01 CHOKING 1 1.0%
12A01 SEIZURE 1 1.0%
13C03 DIABETIC ISSUE 2 2.0%
17D04 FALL/ INJURY 7 7.0%
17D04J FALL/ NON-INJURY 4 4.0%
18C07 HEADACHE/ NON-INJURY 1 1.0%
25A01 BEHAVIORAL/ SUICIDAL 2 2.0%
25A01V BEHAVIORAL/ PSYCHIATRIC -GENERAL 3 3.0%
26D01 SICK PERSON 7 7.0%
28C08G POSSIBLE STROKE 1 1.0%
28D01 MVC WITH INJURIES 1 1.0%
29D01A MVC UNKNOWN INJURIES 9 9.0%
30A02 GENERAL INJURY/ TRAUMA 1 1.0%
31A01 UNCONSCIOUS / FAINTING 3 3.0%
32802 UNK PROB/MEDICAL ALERT 7 7.0%
34 Lift Assist 11 11.0%
35 Standby Only 8 8.0%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total S 100 100.0%

December 03, 2025 ©2000-2025 Sansio  Sansio - HealthEMS® Page 4 of 5



Transport From (Category)

# %
Home/Residence 38 38.0%
Facility 5 5.0%
Public Building 1
Street/Hwy 10 10.0%
Industrial Place 2 2.0%
Jail 2 2.0%
Home/Residence - Mobile Home 4 4.0%
Home/Residence - Apartment 13 13.0%
Res. Custodial Facility - Nursing Home 14 14.0%
Educational Ins. - High School 2 2.0%
Educational Ins. - Trade School 1
Street/Hwy - Other Paved Roadways 1
Private Commercial Establishment 3 3.0%
Facility - Health Care Provider Office 2 2.0%
Industrial Place - Factory 1
Industrial Place - Railroad Track 1
~Total - 100 100.0%
Transport From (Facility) (ePCR Data Only)
# %
-Left Blank— 100 100.0%
Total o 100 100.0%
Transport To {Destination Facility} (¢PCR Data Only)
# %
Ashtabula County Med Center 45 45.0%
—Left Blank— 44 44.0%
UH - GENEVA MEDICAL CENTER 1" 11.0%
Total 100 100.0%

December 03, 2026

©2000-2025 Sansio Sansio - HealthEMS®

Page 5 of §



Jefferson Emergency Rescue

Post Office Box 294 « Jefferson, Ohio 44047-0294
(440) 576-4367 ¢ (440) 576-5675 Fax

ROLL CALL:

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 2026
SALARIES S 579,668.00
MEDICARE S 10,000.00
PERS S 133,000.00
INSURANCE S 145,000.00
PURCHASED SERVICES S 220,000.00
SUPPLIES & MATERIALS S 18,000.00
OTHER s 6,500.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 20,000.00
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT S 28,500.00
INTEREST PAYMENT 3 3,219.00
$ 1,163,887.00

AS OF DECEMBER 10, 2025

JOHN BOCZAR

STEVE SEKANINA

BRIAN EDELMAN

DATE




00'9€8°0VS 00'£Z9°0€$ 0S'TTS'STS 00°8IY'0ZS OSEIE'STS

9861
¥S'81
[4= R ¥4
65'v¢
89'¢€¢
LT'eT
€9°CC
91e
6L'vT
18°'LT
stee
%8

WV U U UV VWD)

6V°61
0T'st
[ T4

vive
ST'ET
vLze
1Ttz
[4 14

€Eve

0g'LT

£S°CE
%9

W NN n ¥ N N

W UV W

TE'6T
€0'81
[AV] ¥4

16'€C
€0'eT
(444
00'ze
to'1e

or've

vo'Le

[4Ar43
%S

W UV N N v Vi

N N

€T6T
98'LT
80¢

89'€T
18'2¢
1ece
6L1¢
[4: 2014

L8ETC

84°9¢

[4:3%3
v

v VN v N N

vy Uy U

¥6'81
69°'L1
[4:) 14

Sv'ee
69°T¢
60°C¢
8S°TT
90

v9°ee
(414
T9°TE

%E

Vr UV VF VN r N W

v W

00°05t'0TSS
aseasnuy pied sajiejes §z0z Wolj

6€8T S 1IN AQV 3NWIL LYYd
LTt § LIN3 3WIL L¥Vd
00z $ JIQ3N ANIL LYYd
T JIQ3NVYvYd

T 2IGINIvYEVd

€ JI03NVYVd

¥ JI03NVHVYd

(SHLNOW 9) L4 NOILYEOYd

233N 3WIL 1In4

S6'TT S NIVLdYD
SLst § NNIAD
6908 S 43I

§20¢ yviA



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

November 26, 2025

Meeting called order by President Pro Temporary Dreier.

Roll call of Council Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Orvos

Also present:

Administrator Mackensen, Mayor Steve Sekanina

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

Council called the meeting to interview applicants to fill the unexpired term of
Councilperson Sekanina term which ends December 31, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Dreier to go into executive session to interview
candidates to fill the unexpired term of Councilperson Sekanina term which ends
December 31, 2025, with action to follow.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried.

Executive session at 5:15 p.m.

Motion by Councilperson Martuccio to go out of executive session at 6:26 p.m.
2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Febel to go back into regular session at 6:27 p.m.
2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

November 26, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Orvos to accept Council of the Wholes recommendation
to appoint Nicholas Belden to fill the unexpired term of Councilperson Sekanina

term which ends December 31, 2025, with action to follow.
2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried

ADJOURN

Motion by Councilperson Orvos to adjourn the Council Meeting.
ond

Roll: All yea, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 6:29 p.m.

Submitted by,
Patricia A Fisher, Clerk of Council



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 8, 2025

Meeting called order by Councilperson Roderick.

Roll call of Council Belden, Dreier, Febel-Absent, Martuccio-Absent, Roderick,
Orvos- Absent

Also present:

Pat Bradek and Administrator Mackensen,

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Recreation:

Committee Report: No Report

Mayor Steven Sekanina told everyone that there will be no voting or actions taken
tonight. We are here just to discuss the Bids for the Jefferson Community Park
Improvements.

Administrator Mackensen explained the bids that were received for the project and
the amounts. He stated we only had two companies bid on the project. One was for
the entire project and one just for Contract A Renovation of the Existing Restroom
Buildings. The Village has decided to break down the project onto separate
projects instead of one big one.

Administrator Mackensen told everyone that JCI Construction Inc. Was the only
one that bid on Contract A. the Bid was $410,525.00. It was about nine percent of
the bidding documents.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING
December 8, 2025

The Village of Jefferson must be in a contract with Contract A before December
31, 2025, or the Village of Jefferson will lose the one hundred and fifty thousand
dollars for the restroom from the Board of Developmental Disabilities.
Administrator Mackensen told everyone there will be a Resolution to go into
contract with JCI for Contract A. It will have to be as an emergency to have it in

place before December 31, 2025.

Clerk Treasurer Fisher told everyone the monies we have for projects so far are.

2025 November Fund Balance

Fund Balance $578,741.35
Transfer in General April 2026 $200,000.00
$778,741.35
Existing Restrooms Contract by
December 31 $410,525.00
Splash Pad Installation $361,000.00
Total $771,525.00
Left Over. $7,216.35

Pat Bradeck asked where the CDC money is with the Jefferson Community Park
Improvements.

Administrator Mackensen told everyone that the CDC is not part of the Jefferson
Community Park Improvements bids. This is the money that the Village is
responsible for. The CDC has about five hundred thousand dollars. They will build
the rest of the park over the next five years.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the December 15, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 8, 2025

Utilities/'Wastewater Treatment/ Service

Committee Report: No Report

Administrator Mackensen spoke to everyone about the surplus equipment down at
the Streets Department. He also said the Streets Department Foreman wants to get
rid of the truck we bought two years ago. The Village paid one hundred and forty
thousand dollars for the truck, and If we put it up for surplus, we would only get
eight five thousand dollars for it. the Streets Department Foreman wants to get rid
of it because he says it is to big. Everyone agreed that the Village should keep the
truck because we would loose to much money. We will have the Solicitor draft a
Resolution for the surplus equipment.

See Attached

CORRESPONDENCE

None

MEETINGS

None
ADJOURN

Motion by Councilperson Roderick to adjourn the Council Meeting.
2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 6:22 p.m.

Submitted by,
Patricia A Fisher, Clerk of Council



J
WS Work Sssion e Bids vediived
| fof oW puadround proy o

|

}_ | e Rodenide-
L Kty Droiee
s} N@bo’d{; Betden

S OIS MBCK BsFi—
6 Steen Sekanng

e, @ SOuchn

e ———— =




Jefferson Village Board of Zoning Appeals
Village of Jefferson, Ohio

Subject: Determination Regarding Variance Request by Ms. Vosicky

WHEREAS, the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) held a hearing on October 21, 2025, regarding a
variance request submitted by Ms. Vosicky, which was continued pending receipt of a legal opinion
from the Village Solicitor; and

WHEREAS, the BZA reconvened on December 2, 2025, to review the legal opinion provided by Jason
L. Fairchild, Esq., Village Solicitor dated November 24, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Solicitor’s opinion concluded that:

1. The NRC vernal pool and wildlife pollinator area are considered a condition of land rather
than a use of property under the Village of Jefferson’s Zoning Ordinances, and the terms
“NRC vernal pool and wildlife pollinator area” and/or “wetlands” do not appear in any zoning
use classifications;

2. The BZA's authority to grant variances is limited to area variances, use variances, and
Certificates of Appropriateness, and these aforementioned issues do not fall within these
categories;

3. Ms. Vosicky's project does not appear to violate Section 1246.02 of the Zoning Code, and
therefore a variance is neither required nor warranted;

4. Any enforcement action regarding vegetation maintenance under Section 660.15 should be
confirmed with appropriate regulatory agencies prior to implementation;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Zoning Appeals “pursuant to the Village Solicitor's legal opinion
dated November 24, 2025, it appears no code exists related to the land use; therefore, no variance
would be required”. Based upon the determination that no variance is required for Ms. Vosicky's
project, we hereby recommend that the applicant be notified accordingly; and

FURTHER, that all meeting notes, supporting evidence, and this letter shall be maintained in the
official record to ensure transparency and compliance.

Dated and approved this 2nd day of December, 2025, by all the members of the Jefferson
Village Board of Zoning Appeals.

Board Members present and approving:
Bill Burnett

Todd Mullen

Pat Bradek

Lon Damon

Timothy Leehan, Chair



Admin Report Dec, 15th

To: Mayor Sekanina Members of Council
From: Chris Mackensen, Village Administrator
Subject: Administrator's Report

Date: December 12, 2025

Village Administrator's report for the period ending December 12, 2025.

Projects update:
Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost
ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant
WWTP E() Basin OPWC - R37 —R37 VERDANTAS $90.000 $1,250,000
WWTP Clarifier Contracted-Union $207,500 Grant
Improvement Phase 1 OPWC —R38 Industrial. VERDANTAS $50.000 Loan $615.000
Submitted to DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC
Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 -R39 VERDANTAS $369,000
Submitted to DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC
Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 —R40 VERDANTAS $389.000
Village Street Paving Program
2025
36360 (Roads) Completed Karvo Companies $222.895.00

In the Village

The Street Department is managing snow removal, Reminder, snow band goes into effect for
three inches or more. There will be no parking on Wall Street so the plows can fit through the
alleyway to clear snow.

Zoning:

BZA meeting has determined that ne zoning change is needed for the Spruce Street property

Recreation Department:

Katie Sweeney are Recreation Park Supervisor, has started,

The annual Christmas parade took place, and we would like to thank all who attended and
participated. I have received many positive responses

Wastewater Treatment Plant;

A letter of response was sent to the EPA regarding the copper violations this year and the
village's plan of action to move forward with resolving this.
Other notes:




Period Number: 25

Village Of Jefferson
Net Allocation Report

Payroll Period: 2025/12/12 BIWEEKLY PAYROLL

Check Date: 12/12/2025
Period Dates: 11/24/2025 to 12/07/2025

12/12/2025

Check Number Job Number = Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000007590 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI 8. Direct Deposit [***832] $612.39 $450.00
0000007591 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***134] $1,116.70 $820.58
0000007592 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***815] $632.80 $465.00
0000007593 ADMF090 MURPHY, STEVEN S. Direct Deposit [***918] $3,269.23 $2,608.15
0000007594 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***372] $1,234.03 $600.00
0000007595 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $102.84 $50.00
0000007586 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $965.67 $460.52
0000007597 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***218] $102.84 $50.00
0000007598 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***699] $51.42 $25.00
0000007599 ACTF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. Direct Deposit [***193] $1,822.37 $1,453.60
0000007600 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***082] $1,744.41 $1,288.42
0000007601 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***001} $33.85 $25.00
0000007602 00104 CUMMINS, JEROMEY W. Direct Deposit [***008] $3,361.34 $2,680.52
0000007603 POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID Direct Deposit [***950} $3,328.55 $2,549.58
0000007604 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***208} $598.19 $450.00
0000007605 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***638} $2,387.85 $1,796.30
0000007606 00100 MACKENSEN, CHRISTOPHER  Direct Deposit [***940] $6,351.86 $4,776.02

w.

0000007607 POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. Direct Deposit [***118] $2,959.47 $2,263.27
0000007608 00103 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE Direct Deposit [***543] $2,907.89 $2,337.55
0000007609 POLP240 CASTO, NICOLE R. Direct Deposit [***511] $37.18 $35.89
0000007610 REC570 SWEENEY, KATIE L. Direct Deposit [***850} $854.76 $620.66
0000007611 RECP460 ATKINS, MICHELLE E. Direct Deposit [***891] $727.65 $686.67
0000007612 RECP8640 BOOMHOWER, RICKY L. Direct Deposit [***207] $510.08 $409.63
0000007613 RECPT590 DICKSON, LISA REAANNE Direct Deposit [***486} $996.02 $900.63
0000007614 RECP600 SARDELLA, KAREN ELIZABETH Direct Deposit [***153] $437.68 $400.81
0000007615 RECP580 WIDGER, KIMBERLY ANN Direct Deposit [***838] $414.80 $374.08
0000007616 STR360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. Direct Deposit [***856] $2,228.91 $1,835.03
0000007617 STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. Direct Deposit [***654] $2,690.73 $1,988.11
0000007618 STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. Direct Deposit [***247) $2,825.03 $2,291.10
0000007619 STRF3501 DEAN, RICHARD LEE Direct Deposit [***005] $2,664.44 $2,094.73
0000007620 STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. Direct Deposit [***457} $3,621.44 $2,846.50
0000007621 STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. Direct Deposit [***294] $2,380.71 $1,876.33
0000007622 WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES Direct Deposit [***902] $2,375.10 $1,892.86
0000007623 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [***280} $363.18 $300.00
0000007624 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [***746] $2,324.82 $1,920.41
0000007625 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [***209] $2,109.29 $1,570.83
0000007626 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [***751] $335.70 $250.00
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $61,481.22 $47,452.78
Grand Total: $61,481.22 $47,452.78
12/9/2025 10:38 AM Page 1 of 1 V.6.401



Village Of Jefferson
Special Pay Analysis

Payroll Period: 2025/12/12 BIWEEKLY PAYROLL

12/12/2025
Emp Number Name Pay Code Hours Amount
POLP910 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA O- OVERTIME 3 $100.66
WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES O- OVERTIME 10 $359.10
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. CALLOUT OVERTIME 6 $198.76
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $132.51
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. CALLOUT OVERTIME 11 $331.27
INCF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. O- OVERTIME $13.57
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $134.83
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $202.26
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 9 $337.08
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 6 $207.77
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 9 $346.30
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $138.52
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. O- OVERTIME 1 $44.21
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. O- OVERTIME $17.68
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. O- OVERTIME 1 $26.53
POLF910 CUMMINS, JEROMEY W. O- OVERTIME 18 $660.26
POLF910 CUMMINS, JEROMEY W. HOLIDAY WORKED 16 $600.24
OVERTIME
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE O- OVERTIME 1 $24.95
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 10 $337.84
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 6 $202.70
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $135.14
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE O- OVERTIME $16.63
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE O- OVERTIME 1 $41.58
POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID O- OVERTIME 18 $725.91
ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. O- OVERTIME 1 $40.08
ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. O- OVERTIME $10.01
ADMF030 GUERINI, RON! S. O- OVERTIME 1 $50.10
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. ©O- OVERTIME 1 $33.25
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 1 $49.88
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 7 $300.59
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 1 $501.00
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $200.40
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 2 $83.14
POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. O- OVERTIME 5 $189.20
POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. HOLIDAY WORKED 12 $493.56
OVERTIME
WASF096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. O- OVERTIME 4 $171.99
POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. O- OVERTIME 6 $247.29
POLFO060 NELSON, GARY W. HOLIDAY WORKED 12 $478.62
OVERTIME
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $183.99
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $122.66
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME 9 $306.65
POLF890 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE HOLIDAY WORKED 8 $333.15
OVERTIME
POLF890 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE O- OVERTIME 4 $164.52
RECF570 SWEENEY, KATIE L. O- OVERTIME $6.36
Grand Total: 246 $9,302.74
12/9/2025 10:40 AM Page 1 of 1 V.3.4



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : October 2024 October 2025
Month- End Total Fund Balance after Qutstanding Encumbrances
Unexpended Balance 3,840,806.67  5,066,158.74
|Lottery (31,652.00)  (31.652.00)
Ending Balance 3,809,154.67 5,034,506.74 _
[ Overall Fund Balances 1,225,352.07 322% __ Without Lottery |

2012 Income Tax Collections
2,197,170.39 2,144,385.22
2,197,170.39 2,144,385.22

| Tax Comparison YTD (52,785.17) 2.5% ]
2012 WasteWater Fees
509 199,345.02 356,402.05
520 564,680.64 55,162.19
Capital surcharge 55,967.24 416,774.52

819,992.90 828,338.76

| Sewer Comparison YTD 8,345.86 1.0% |

2012 Recreation Center

204 110,244.23 121,826.68
Transfer 83,000.00 83,000.00
Levy 56,626.08 55,799.60
[ Recreation Comparison Y1D 11,582.45 9.5% ]
2012 Senior Center
" 205 18,859.96 21,773.55
Transfer 18,000.00 0.00

™ Senior Comparison YTD 2,913.59 13.4% |




T AT

¥3ali

06'0%

00'0%

0008

000$

00°0$

000$

0008

0008

3DNIYIINQ

vL'851'990's$

0S'EL¥'611'28

80°ZLL9PS

00°0%

oleLe'ereze

00°005$

00°000°05$

00°005$

Qa1SNQY
IDONVIVE
NNV

¥1'851'990°s$

0S'ELV'6LL'ZS

80'2LL'9%8

000%

oL'EL6'RY82S

00'005%

00'000°05%

00'005$

IDNYIYE
AOOG

(98°0LD"LLE)

0008

0008

(g €EL'LS)

(S0LLP°0LS)

00°0$

00°0%

00°0$

SHDERD
BOUNEA
SNIONYLSING |

WLCL

vE052'080's$

05 ELP6UTS

80'2LL'9P5

ZOEEL'LS

v6'oLr'zoeTe

00'008¢

00°000°05$

00°008%

SONVIVE
ANVE

A

geazie/on

sToz/e/ul

szoz/ielol

szoe/Le/on

szoe/Le/ol

seoe/Le/ol

seoe/ue/on

34va

JIHD

ONIONT

¥

szoz/i/ol

szoziol

szae/i/oL

§202/1/0L

szee/L/oL

seoz/i/oL

szozNion

Eh
NIDEE
HINOW

SAION

HIGOLIO
OIHO ¥VLS 5207

HIFQLOO
ANYE NOLONIINNH

SANN4 JITaNd SzZo2T !

Y3goLo0
INNOJIY SNINDIHD
TIO¥AVd S20C

4380120

| INNOIDY SNINIIHD
TVYINID §202

| 4380110 IDUSNT 40
| IDNVYIHLYNL ST0T

| YIROLOO XNYE
| Y3AOONY 7-QD 5202

4380100 ONWH
NO HSYD §202

NOLUdINISI0

LNIWL

OIHC ¥ViS

a
O HSYD -

N

NVH
SJ

JNVE



End of Month Summary

October

Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $46,772.08
Huntington Bank $0.00
Star Ohio 26065 $2,119,473.50
Payroll Checking $0.00

Andover/ First Common Bank Checking

$2,848,913.16

Ending Balance $5,066,158.74 32.20%
YTD Revenue $6,351,451.73
YTD Expenses $5,692,318.52
Outstanding Encumbrance $715,794.95
Recreation Revenue YTD $121,826.68 Up9.5%
Senior Revenue YTD $21,773.55 Up 134 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,144,385.22 Down 2.5 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $828,338.76 Up1.0%




SEA Z 40 | abey Wd L S:¢l §20¢/LL/C)
NOILVYNIDOVINI

GE'17.'8.G% 0000C'L1$ S€'1v6'685% ¥¥'819'68% 00°0% 26°029'v5¢e$ 11'819% 18'896'veeS NOSY3443r oLe
(3un1xid
LNaANYNY3d)
SININIANOHdNI

00'259'L€$ 00°0$ 00°259°1€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00259'1€$ TYLIdYD 0€2 0€£2
NIAIN
03dS INFWIAOHINI

61'681'802$ 82815 193 LV'€€0°0L5% S€°190'805$ 9z'L9¢8'ee$ 09'659'62.$ 9£'891'89% TT'6EY'Z5ES IYLIdVD vee
(ANTT)

10°188'¢$ 00°0$ 10°188'$ LY'2L5'92$ 00°0% 16'116'92$ 8L'/E$ L6'SLY'TS 20170d WID3dS A4
(AT SNLYVddY

62'€8.'801L% 8L'LL6'LLS 1v'09L°0Z1L$ 91'500'76$ 60°€LLGLS 87°295'VS1$ AAATAS St'€02°09% 3HI4 WI03dS zee
{LOVHLNOD)

£9'€6.'89% z92LL'8% S¥'926'9L$ Lv'62E'vLS 16°0£6'8$ 69'82'06$ 60'698'41$ LV LLP'09% SNLVNVddY 3did 1zz
annd

1Z°191°18% ze'168'2es 61'850°'0Z7$ 18°16€'008% ZV1ESv8s CTAVAAN ALY €5'6€L'6L$ LUELE 96 SADIAYIS ALTHVS 612
aNn4

reeL'ts 00°0$ TreeL'Ls 0t'289$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 78'618'1$ IUNLIFINOL TYNININD 11z
(OIHO 40
ALVLS) INTFWNITLLIS

¥'€60'€$ 000$ ry'€60'€$ 00°0$ 00°0% 60°Z6¥$ L2LES GE'1L09'C$ NOLLAGIYLSIA AIOIdO 9lz
anNnd

18'168'8% 00v92$ 18'651'6$ L2°880'LL$ 51°961$ 00'062'7$ 00°09v$ 80'v56'LLS 9NIQTNG 30170d 512
ANIWIsUNanay

12'915'51$ 00°00%'Z$ LTOL6LLS 00°0$ 00'0% 25'209'7$ v0'162'2$ S.80€°€L$ ONINIVYL 30110d 4%
NOI1lvYONa3

¥°099'c$ 00°0$ p1'099'c$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 00'62$ 00°0$ pr'5e9'c$ LINIWIADHONT €12

L8°06%°92$ 00°0$ LE°061'92$ 1S'v16'9€$ 00°0% L0'60t'€Z$ Y CRACAAS £6'G50'0t$ OLNY JAISSINYId 0Lz
AT

¥€°L99°G1$ 29'890°21$ 96'6€.'29% 86°058'8.% 80°08¢'L$ 16'YL1'06% £T'161% €9'1LL1'16% ONILHOIT L3341S 60¢
HIYd3y

L17066'ev$ 18'222'08% 86°L12'VCLS$ G1°001'85$ LOP0L'ES LY'108'9LL$ 00'S61L$ 99'916'69$ 133418 VI03dS 02

L' 188'8L$ 95'SY8'v$ €0°22L'€C8 88°99¢'19% SEVLYTS ¥0'5Z8' LS 00°000'r$ 18'892°2¢E$ TIVH Mavd TWYLNID 902
AINIWLHVd3A

8L'0v0'0L$ 8eyLe'L$ 95 yLY' LIS 1L°952'1€$ Z9'3€6'v$ 8'cee’LES 90°'L€6'L$ 68°£€'6$ HOIN3S 29V TIIA 502

60°0€6'L$ 96'S¥6'LLS 50'9.8'cl$ 62°60€'71Z$ (R ALV ATAS 8€°€28'62Z$ 11'919'€1$ 96°19€'2€$ NOILYZHOTY IOV TIIA ¥0Z
INIWIAOHLNI

LL'PSLLES 6CEPS'LS 0t'269'22$ 86°296'0L9 00°0$ LLYY6'GLS LP2Ts'1$ 1Z9LL LS AYMHOIH 31VLS 202
2 WNOILONHLSNOD

9.'6..'85% S'98v$ 12'992'65$ z1'252'661$ LO'BEYZYS 16°129°TLLS 8Lzee'L1$ Zv'968'98$ 133uLs 102

2TLLE'LYTLS §6'€96'LE$ L1'SE6'6LT°LS ZULIP'OLZ'LS  £0'S97'8L$ 9°088'v9L'L$  Z0'L90'L8% S9'GoP'LEE'LS AaNN4 TYHIN3ID 10}

adueleg aiA adueleq atA alin alA aln aduejeg
Buipuz aouelquINOug  papuadxaufn sasuadxg JoN Sosusdx3d JoN onuanay JON onuandy }oN Bujuuibeg uopduose(]  pung

ON :pund uo eaig abeyd
ON :SJUNO22Y @AIPRU| 8pnjou|

sjejol dLIN YUm uonisod ysed jo jusuwajels

uosJayar jo abejlA

666 01 000 ‘spund
G20¢/1LE/0L O} GZ20Z/L/1 wold



SENA

Z 40 2 9bed

Wd 1G:¢1 Gc0z/Liiet

6L °€9E'0SE'¥$ S6'¥6L'GLL$ v/'851'990'$ 26'81£'269'S8  16'62E'065$ ELLSV'IGE'9S  SyEBT'08YS £6°620'20t'v$ ‘[ejoL pueio
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ £0'GOV'SZZ'IS  9GELEELLS E0'GOV'ETT IS 9 PIS'ELLS 00'0$ puny Buties|y Joihed 666
SOWIBIN
L8'7S8'2$ 00°0$ 18'v58'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 18292% (0z'960°29) 00'285°2$ npai9 - Bulig Annn 266
133918
0L'€89'12$ 00°0$ 01'€89'1Z$ 85'49¢$ 00'0% IWLLG'TLS 0008 1Z°0e5'6$ ¥Va3ao 1SIMvs £08
QaNNd NOSYI443r
€2'288'L$ 00°0$ £2'289'1$ 00'005'2$ 00'0$ 18'9¥6°L$ 00'0$ 9E'SEV'TS ONILINH YN 0L
00°6ES$ 00°0$ 00°5€5$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'S€G$ aNN4 dIHSHYI0HOS 602
11'255'65$ 00°0$ 11'255'66$ 0v'08€'c$ bLLLS 00°096'7$ 00'02v$ 16'226'eS$ LISOd3a ALILLN 802
aNosg
00°05€'L$ 00°059$ 00°000'Z$ 00°056$ 00'0$ 00'05.'1$ 00°009% 00°00Z°'L$ JONVINHOLN3d - alg 202
anNn4
05°2re'vS 00°0$ 05'Zve'vs 00'0v8'9$ 00°05€$ 00°5€1'8$ 00618 05°210'e$ 1iS0d3a VINIY 904
88'08.'22$ 00°0$ 88'082'22$ 00°0% 00'0$ z8°L228 00'0% 90°€55'2Z$ SANNS AIWIVIONN 0L
61°951'72€$ 61°6vS'26$ 8€°L02'99Y$ 6.'20v'185$ 00°€22'LG$ 56'22L'2Ev$ 8Y'025°'G$ z7'18¢'129% INIWLYIHL M M 028
2ev6L'8% vr'016'22$ 9L'v0L'9ES 6.'9v.°081% 06'9c8'21L$ 09'229'68L$ 9L'EES'ES 56'828'42$ anN4 Isnd3y 01§
20°0¥S'9e6$ 00°082'0L$ 20°0z€'L16$ £€°/28'50L$ 00°0$ £€'0€L'55% ve'eor'Ls 20'21¥'265$ AINIWIAOYJNI HIM3IS 605
(d¥v) Nv1d
59'v$ 00°0$ §9'v$ 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S9'v$ 3NOSTY NVOIIINY osy
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 82'245'01$ 00'0$ 82'2L5'01$ 00'0$ 0003 MNVL NOLLIZIvNo3 ovy
05'789'L$ 00°0$ 05'%89'1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°09$ 00'01$ 05'%29°L$ LNVH9D ONITOADIY oy
B€'6€5'0E$ 00°0$ 6£°6€5°0€$ §2°000'8Z$ 00'0$ 95°192'0€$ 9€'956'€$ 80'822'82$ MONYL 3l 303Id oze
JIOVITIA
ANV ANNOYOAVTd
aouejeg aiA aduejeg alAa QLN aiAa aln dduejeq
Buipuz aoueiqunouz  pspuadxsun sasuadx3 JoN sasusdxy joN SnusAsy JaN anusady JeN Buiuuibeg uonduoseag  pund

G20Z/1E/0L 03 S2TOZ/L/L ‘wol4

Siejol QLIN Yim uoiisod ysey jo juswajels



RN

| o | abed

Nd LL:L G202/LLI2L

¥2°851'990'6$  00°0$ 06'v0L'622'S$  26°S2E£'0SS$ 11'8€7'888'G$  S¥'£8Z'08Y$ £6°620'L0¥'v$ [ejol puels)
0S'ELY'BLL'TS 00°000°000°L$ 000$ 00°0$ LO 1S 1PS 00°0% EY'TE6'LL0'LS AINIFWISIANI OIHO HV1S
80°2..'9v$ 00°0% 000$ 0003 12'0¢6$ 00°0$ 18°L¥8'5P$ a0 NOLONLILNNH
00'0$ 78°000'88$ 98GOt L1 LS L0'9B0°LLLS Y0'S9¥'c2Z 1S 95 v1IS'eLLS 000$ LNNOJIV ONIMOTHD T1I0HAYd
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ MNVE NOLONILNNH
91°€16'8¥8'Z$ (z8'000'880°L$) ¥0'6£9'216'C$ 96'622'c.$ 6.°10£'729'v$ 68'892'90¢$ £T°152'2€T'c$ ANNODOVY ONIMITHD TYHINID
00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005$ 3DLLSNP 4O FIONVYIHLNHNS
00°005$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'005% ANVH NO HSYO
00°000'05$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'05%$ ad YNvE Y3IAOANY
‘leg Buipu3m BYI0 AlA asuadx3 QLA asuadx3y QLN  OnusAsy QLA  onuaAsy QLN  'fed Buuuibsg jueg

ON :SJUN022Y Yueg aAIDBU| BpNHIoU|

Joday yueg

uosiayer jo abejlIa

G20Z/LE/0L 01 G202/L/L 3O SY
HMS 0} oBjje syuegq



108'9"A z40 | abed INd Z¥:L §20Z/LL/C)
9¢'/61'8$ 00°0$ ‘[EJ01L INNODIV ONIMIIHO TI0HAVd - AVd
€8¢l 18 00'0$ geoz/eo/lL  Buipueisino 143 TYNOILYN NOLONIHSYM 0SOIHSYM  5202/L2/0L £552000000
9G°€¥0'S$ 00'0$ §202/10/0L peysed 143 Q13HHLIM XVL IVOIQIN  SIXVLLY6SHI  520Z/€0/0L £€62000000
16'6L0°C$ 00°0$ §20Z/L0/01 paysed 143 ALINDI HLIV3H NINQYVYSH  §202/£0/04 Z2€52000000
ANNOJIV ONIMOIHO TTOUAVd - AVd Hjueg

£5'79L'9L$ 00°0% ‘[B10L INNODJVY ONIMOIHO TVHINID - N3O
82°99% 00°0$ Buipueising pEllte) NY1AQ ‘3dd3r {434d3an  $z0e/Lz/0L §€10820000
20'96$ 00°0$ §20T/v0/LL  Buipueising %840 NYWINNI¥E ¥3Ls3 43™d3an  $z0z/Lzi0L €10820000
5.'86% 00'0$ §20Z/S0/LL  Bupuesing A98YD VNI ‘OISION 438d3an  s20z/Lz/0L €£€10820000
00°05$ 00°0$ §20Z/¢0/LL  Bupueising FEETo) 31VLS 40 H3UNSYIYL OIHO JANSYIUL  §20Z/LZ/0L Z€10820000
S6'561$ 00°0$ S20Z/90/LL  Bupuesino %09Y9 NOLLYHOd¥OD T1ND 0LOTIND  §20Z/LZ/0L 1£10820000
¥6°'€59$ 00°0$ Szoz/eo/L  Bupueising %8u0 HILSYWLSOd NOSYI4ar 0Wdd43ar  §20z/22/04 0€10820000
008 00°0$ §202/L0/LL  Bupuesing %0840 077 NOILVOINNWINOD NOSQNH OINOSANH  §202/22/0L 6210820000
8978 00°0$ gzoz/eo/LL  Bupueising ¥8yo 133ms 93x9 0SMSOTHO  §20Z/LZ/0L 8210820000
00'68$ 00'0$ Geoz/eo/LL  Bupuesing %0840 ONI ONLLNI¥d SNV LVIHD 0LLYIYD  Sz0Z/LZ/0l 1210820000
STHYT LS 00°0$ §eozZ/vo/LL  Bupuesing %340 3YIL 13¥3INNS 809 OLANNSEOS  §202/22/0L §210820000
99°59¢ 00'0$ G20z/e0/LL  Bupuelsing %9949 S3ID0TONHOIL AN 093LIMIN  SZ0Z/LZ/0L 210820000
EV'Z95'eS 00'0$ §20Z/vO/LL  Buipuesing %9340 ONI ‘SNOLLNTOS AONIDHIWT OLLNVILY OLOILNYILY  §202/.Z/0) €210820000
86'6.$ 00°0$ §202/90/LL  Buipueising %940 NOLLYHOd¥0D 1IN0 oLOTUND  §202/02/0) 2110820000
£9°Z8€$ 00°0$ §20Z/20/LL  Bupuesing #8430 "ONI NOILYOINNAWOO NYILSYIHLNON LSVIHIYON  §202/0Z/0L 1110820000
06'502$ 00'0$ Buipueising %8yo dIVdAY OLNY ALINNWNOD 0ZNNWNOD  5202/02/01 2010820000
05°Z5Y'L$ 00°0$ S20Z/LL/LL  Bulpuelsing %8yD 0771 30IAY3S 331 159049 gzisgoda  5Z0Z/0zZ/0l 1600820000
00°55.$ 00'0$ §20z/6L/LL  Bupueising MBS WLHYAIAA TIS dIHSNMOL VINEVLHSY 0ld1LHSY  §202/0Z/0L §600820000
vL'sLS 00°0$ §20z/90/LL  Bupueising %99Y0 VHANVSSYO ‘Ly3g19 43¥7LN szozmi/oL 2600820000
9L'vE$ 00°0$ Buipuejsino %840 VHVS ‘HIZLIMS 439ULN SZoeLI0L 1600820000
S9'ee$ 00°0$ Buipuessino %0840 ¥ Q¥NOQ ‘071 ¥3N90og 439N szoz/vL/ol 8800820000
88'62% 00°0$ Bupueisino 384D INNATIAVIA "H3LNg 43¥d3an §coz/viL/ol 9800820000
9,°92¢$ 00°0$ Seoz/ZL/LL  Bupuelsing %0840 HY¥0830 ‘A31LN3S 43¥d3aN  52Z0Z/vL/0) $800820000
00°0t$ 00°0$ Buipueisino %940 v d1¥NOQ ‘0717 ¥3aN9os 43¥dIan  szoz/wL/oL 800820000
00°001$ 00°0$ Buipueisino %0840 VHVYS ‘HIZLIMS 43dd3an  szozmL/0L £800820000
z8'v2$ 00°0$ Buipueisino %840 ISTIYNY ‘NOSIHYVIN 43M¥d3IAN  §20Z/vL/0) 1800820000
00°001$ 00°0$ §202/90/LL  Buipueising %0840 VHANVSSYD ‘1838119 {3¥d3an  szozLIoL 0800820000
59'62%$ 00'0$ §z0z/€0/LL  Buipueising %940 ¥20393Y ‘AOOOW 43¥d3an  szoz/viioL 6,00820000
00°001$ 00'0$ Buipuelsino %0040 Y112LNOS NIAYY 434034 5202/90/01 000820000
ANNODJIV ONIDITHD TVHINID - NI H)ueg

unowy Junowy pPIoA sleq psyse) snels ¥oayo adA] dosyn SWEN JOpud\  BpOD JOPUBA  BleQ ¥BUD Jequinp ¥9ay)

Buipuesing :smes y9yD
ON :SPIOA @pnu|
G202Z/1€/0L 01 G20¢/1/01L @1 paysed 3oaYyJ JO svY

G202/1€/04 01 G20T/1/01 sajeq %o8yg

JaquinN Y29y9 Aq uoday yo9y9

uosiayar jo abejlip

I :$%93YQ

0SrYXdNZ 0} 0L AAVYLS| ‘siopusp
143 'HOV ‘s308y9D poye|y Juswihed

IV :sxueg



L08'9"A ZJo Z abeyd Nd 2t:L §2oe/iLiel

68'19¢'ve$ 00'0% ‘[ej0) puels)

unowy Junowy pIoA ajeq payseD snieig Noay) adAj yoeyn SWEN IOpUS  9pOoD JOpUBA  dje YodyD JaqUINN o8y
SZ0Z/LE/0L 03 GZ0Z/L/0L -81eq paysed }IsYo JO sV



L08'9"A ¢ jo | ebey Wd 0¥:L G20Z/LL/CL

00°86¥$ 00°0% Gg2oe/sLioL paysed 984D VOIAIN TYNOILYAND20 avoN 31V1S 09431LVIS 620¢/90/01 €.00820000
02°961% 00'0% Geoe/mvL/oL paysed 398y NOOVY38 ¥v1S 0L394V1S §202/90/01 1200820000
65°219% 00°'0% Gg2oe/vLioL paysed $9840 "ONI ‘SAINVANOD S.3MO1 010S3IMOT G20¢2/90/0% 6900820000
00°051$ 000$ §coc/vLi/oL paysep 339YD SNOILNTOS MSIY SIXANSIXT 0ZNSIX31 §202/90/01 8900820000
ov'i8$ 00°0$ G20c/SL/0L paysed A38YO HILSVYINLSOd NOSYI4d43r 08Nd443r G202/90/01 12900820000
02°00€$ 000$ G20oT/0L/0L payse) 384D ONI @NO1D FDIOANI 0LOIOANI G202/90/01 9900820000
2£°66$ 00'0% Geoc/oe/oL paysed 328yD S3ATVS OLNVY 1INd 0SNVY1INS §202/90/01 §900820000
SL°08% 000% G20c/oL/oL payse) (384D 02 YLVTLSIg oLliLsIg §202/90/01 ¥900820000
rseLs 000% §eoz/oL/ioL payse) A8Y9 H3dvd 00Svda 0LdOOSVYQ G202/90/0L £900820000
00°2vP$ 00°0$ S202/0L/0L payse)d 984D AOUd NOILONYLSNOD d3L1vaitosSNOD 0LI0SNOD §202/90/01 2900820000
00°0.4$ 00°0% G20c/vLioL paysed F84o 0711 '30IAY3S JYIL S.AVEINOD SCAYENOD G202/90/01 1900820000
€2°9.1% 00'0% G2oZ/LLI0L paysed H98YD HIVdIH OLNY ALINNWWOD 0ZNNNINOD §202/90/0L 0900820000
02 v09% 00'0%$ §202/9L/0L paysed 3osyo SNOILD3dSNI S40 OLSNISHAD G202/90/01 6500820000
81°956'1$ 00'0% gecoeivLion payseyd A3YI 071 SNILNOd ? SM3IYANY OLMIHANY §202/90/01 8500820000
89°GSH' L 00°0% §20e/0e/0L paysed 143 HO YNOV OLANNSNOD §202/0¢/01 $526.20000
LL°009°'L$ 00°0% §20¢/Le/ol paysed 143 dINOD SHINHOM 40 Nv3YNg 06Nv3dNg G20¢/L2/01L £G76.20000
$£°96€'0L$ 00°0% §202/62/01 paysed 143 ALNIgvsIia 34id 8 32170d OIHO N3d10d §20¢/L2/0L ¢526.20000
ge'eeL'gls 00'0$ §20¢2/62/0) paysed 143 1SAS LNIWINHILIY STIAO0THAWE D119nd SH3d §20¢/.L2/0) 1626420000
2.°€€9% 00°0% G202/6¢/01 payse)d 143 YSIA 0SOVSIA 6202/62/01 6¥26.20000
96'889% 00°0% §2oc/6c/oL paysed 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA §20¢/62/01 8¥¢6.20000
16°0.V$ 00°0% §20c/e2/oL payse)d 143 YSIA 0SOVSIA Ge0z/62/0L L¥26.20000
09°'v82$ 00'0% §¢oe/ec/oL paysed 143 YSIA 0S0VSIA §202/62/01 9126.20000
98°1£6$ 000% §eoze/ec/ol paysepd 143 OTTALNIGON L31V OWLRLY §20z/62/0L S§¥26.20000
G6'6.6$ 00'0% G20¢/62/01 payse)d 143 ONI LIN'VIGIWHILNI OLWY3LNI §20¢/62/01 ¥¥¢6.20000
95°169°12$ 00°0% 6202/62/0t payse) 143 ANVJNOD ONILYNINNTI OLINNTT §202/62/01 £¥26.20000
$8°260'1L$ 00°0% G20e/62e/0L paysed 143 SSANISNG WN¥1O3dS NNYLO3dS §202/62/01 ¢v26.20000
8¢ L9v$ 000$ §202/62/01 payse) 143 OIHO LSV3 NOININOGQ 0LHOLSV3 6202/6Z/01 L¥26.20000
SOLVLLS 00°0% 6202/62/01 paysed 143 HO vNOY 0LWNSNOD §202/62/01 0¥¢6.20000
00°0v2$ 00°0% §¢oe/ee/oL paysel 143 LAWY03 3Inr 0sa13id erdvAradi 6€£¢6.20000
00°629% 00°0$ §eozg/ee/or paysed 143 dnNzO N33TI00 0100dNZD §20z/ez/olL 8€26.20000
00°056'L$ 00°0$ gzozc/ee/oL payse) 143 NYWITOOIE TAYIHD 053719914 Geoe/ee/ol LE26/.20000
00'88Z% 00°0% geoc/eziol payseyd 143 S3ANIH 3L 08LS3IANIH G20z/2e/oL 9€26.20000
9e°6ev'Ges 00°0% §2oc/ee/oL paysed 143 (W3HLNY) 3ONVHNSNI TYIIaan IvOId3an §20¢/22/0L §€¢6.20000
L9L12' /LS 00°0% gcoz/sLiol paysed 143 1SAS INIWIHILIY STIA0TJNT D1Tand SH3d G2oz/sLioL $£2¢6.20000
€L10Z°1$ 00°0$ §20z/ecioL paysed 143 LSAS INIFWIYILIY STIA0TIHNT D1T9Nnd S¥3d §202/51/0L £€26.420000
INNODIV ONIMOIHO TVHINIO - N3O Hjueg

Junowy JUNOWY PIoA sjeq paysed snjels xoeyy edAL yoeyn SUIBN JOPUSA  BPOD J0PUSA  Bje XIBYD JAqUINN XoBYD
payse) :snjejs 3oayY IV :$3408Yy0
ON :SPIOA @pnjou| 0SFVYMdNZ 0} 0L QAVLS! :SI0pusp
G20Z/LE/0L 01 §Z0Z/L/0L :91Eq PAYSED %0oyd JO SY 143 "HOV 'S8y :poyiay jJuewhey
$Z02/LE/0L 01 GZ0Z/L/0} :S81ed %08UD IV :Syueg

JaquinN o9y Aq Joday yosyn
uosJayjar jo abejup



L08'9"A £ 40 ¢ abed Nd O} Geoe/Liiel
16'664°1$ 000$ §202/€0/01L paysen 143 HOLVY XV1 34vOIQan S3IXVL Lv6 SHl §202/e0/0L ¥€52000000
95°€¥0'G$ 000$ Ge0e/10/04 paysed 143 GTIHHLIM XYL 34v2IQ3N S3AXVL L¥6 SHl G20z/eo/0l ££6.000000
16'610'C$ 000% G202/10/04 paysed 143 ALINO3 HLTVAH NINAVVYSH §202/€0/0L ¢£52000000
000zS'L$ 000% S20¢/e0/01 paysed 143 LNINLSIANI NTOONIT 0SINWVVNL §20¢/e0/01 1£52000000
00°0zz$ 000% §20z/Le/ol paysed 143 F18vLINO3 0sv1INo3 §202/c0/01 0£52000000
95°€95'2$ 000$ §¢02/82/01 paysed YD XVLINWOONI IDVTTIA NOSHII43r Xvid3r §20z/82/01 029000000
0L2e$ 00°0$ §202/E0/0L paysep H9UD NIWLEYEIA XYLINOONI ALID VAINIO aNIO  §Z0z/E0/OL 2029000000
INNOJIV ONINOIHO TTO0UAVd - AVd Hueg

€2°190'8L1L% 000$ JB101 INNOJIV ONIMOIHD TVHINTD - N3O
Y 6v6$ 000% §202/1€/01 paysed i o] ‘ONI'0D S3TVS ¥IMOd IATIONG 0SAIIONG §20e/Le/oL 9210820000
€9°€88°/1$ 000% §20¢/62/01 payseD 39340 ININIOYNVYIN 3LSVYM OLN3LSYM §202/0¢2/01 ¢¢10820000
00°0.2% 00'0% §20c/e6c/ol paysen D TYOIQ3IN TWNOLLYdNDID0 avoy JLVYLS 09431VisS §coc/oc/olL 1210820000
08'0£9% 00°0% §20c2/0c/0L payse) el le] NOOJvIg ¥v1S 0L394V1S §20¢/02/01L 0¢1 0820000
or'eZS$ 000% §202/1LE/0L payseD A8YQ ONDIINYL MVYNIS OLIMVIIS §coz/oz/oL 6110820000
00°055$ 00'0$ 520¢/62/01 paysed ARYD SAIDOTONHIAL ALRNDI3S 0LRIND3S G2oe/og/oL 8110820000
,0'82% 00°0% §20e/Le/ol paysed 39840 SLIMHVYIN SHIANVYS 0Ld3ANVYS §202/0Z/01 2110820000
00°6.$ 000% §20¢/0€/0t payse) 30840 ddVHL NIHd3LS 43403y 6z0z/0z/01 9110820000
00°00L$ 000$ §20¢/.2/01 paysed 3994y GNISNMOL ASSIN 43403y §20z/02/01 G110820000
00°6.$ 000% §20¢/.2/0L paysed 384D AvYAVYdOd T3ONY 43403y §¢oz/0z/0l 7110820000
00°652$ 00'0% §20¢/.2/01 psyseD 3/YD AlddNS SY3ATING ANOWAVY O0LNOWAVYH §202/02/01 €110820000
00°06.$ 00°0$ $20z/0€/0) paysed 384D ONI S30IAYES 03 TYNOILYN SINVAHIAA §coz/oz/olL 0110820000
00°08L'91$ 000% G202/0€/0L psysep 30340 071 SFOIAYIS AHVLINYS SONIN 0LSSONIM §202/02/01 6010820000
00°0.€$ 000% §20¢/82/0L peysed 398UD HILSYWI1SOd NOSHI443r 08Nd443r §202/02/0} 8010820000
8€°G96$ 00°0% §202/L2/0L paysep APYD S.ATddNS SHOLINVP 0SOLINVH Gc0z/0zZ/0} 2010820000
00°222% 00°0% §20¢/62/01 psysed A8y 071 NOLLYIINNIWNOD NOSANH 0LNOSAnH §20zc/oz/0l 9010820000
G.'768% 00°0$ 520¢2/82/01L paysed #9940 0T S1¥vd OLNY NMOLIWOH NMOLINOH §caz/oz/olL 010820000
00°005°'2$ 000% §20¢/62/0L paysed 384D dIHSHAN.LYYL HIMOYD 0LHIMO¥D §202/02/01 010820000
00°.21$ 00°0$ §c0¢/Lc/oL paysed #9YD  AOHUd NOILONYLSNOD A31valmosSNOD 0LTOSNOD §202/02/01 €010820000
ov'86Z'LL$ 00°0% Geoc/LzioL paysed Ao 077 SHOLOVILNOD NOLYNg 3100 0sNg3100 §202/0z/01L 1010820000
00'9€0'v$ 00°0$ G¢0z/ve/oL payse) B840 ONI ‘00 NODIA ANVYIIATTD 09713A310 §20¢/02/01 0010820000
26°600°c$ 00°0% G¢0¢/82/0L paysed pietlte) d0-00 VHH3LINID 0LHY3LN3D §202/0Z/04 6600820000
00'69€'Z$ 00°0$ STAVAFRA[ V] paysep oD OLVHOEY T TVLNINNOYIANT TYNIANYD O0LNIQYVD §20¢/02/01 8600820000
08'282% 00'0% Gzoz/ez/ol paysed ¥284D YANYIAY ‘ZLIMOMYIY 0sSMmoMy3g §202/0z/01 9600820000
00°682% 00°0$ §20Z/LE/0L paysed A/D ANVdNOD SidY 0LOOSIY §20z/0g/oL 600820000
p5°6E$ 00°0$ §20z/LLI0L paysed 334D SYWOHL ‘QY0-4AVH 439N §20e/viiolL £€600820000
20'L$ 00°0$ Ge0z/8c/olL paysed AND 3AILS ‘'ONINIDNOS 43474N §coz/vL/iol 0600820000
98°€Z$ 00°0$ §¢0z/ce/olL paysed 32D v 30N49 ‘AONVA 4397110 G2ozZ/vLI0L 6800820000
£2°62% 00°0$ §20z/oe/oL paysed AOYD ONI S3Mid 434971LN §eoe/vLiol 2800820000
00°0¥$ 00°0$ Gcoe/8e/ol payse) #2840 IAALS ‘'ONINIONOS 438d3an G20e/vLioL 2800820000
29°6C% 00°0$ Gcoe/vi/oL paysed bLlte) AlddNS 21410373 J3dam 0L343g3Im §202/90/01 8200820000
9.°.5$ 00°0$ Gcoe/si/oL paysed FOND ALRNO3AS HOLO3IA 0SHOLD3A §202/90/01 1200820000
TLYLS 00°0$ §eoz/si/ol psysed A03UD NOLLVIOOSSY TYNOILYN ¥NvVE S'N 0LYINVESN G202/90/01 9200820000
00°5v$ 000% Gcoz/ec/olL payse) $28YD 071 'S1NONYNL 0ZNONYNL §202/90/01 §.00820000
00°0ZL$ 00°0$ §2oz/siiol paysed 3D d FAILYNYILTY ANV MSE NOINNSNVHL 0LNSNYYL §202/90/01 ¥200820000
00'851L$ 00°0$ §202/9L/01 paysey HoD ONI ‘ANVAWOO M3 L ONOYHD 3HL 0S00NOYD §202/90/01 €200820000
Junowy Junowy piop ajeq payse) snjeis ¥oayy adA| yoayd SWeN Jopusp  9poQ Jopuap  dje dosyd JequINN 3oayd

S20Z/1L€/0L 031 S2TOZ/L/0L :93eq paysed 323y jO sv



L08'9"A € Jo ¢ abey Wd OF:L §202/LL/e)

£6966'2L12$ 00°0% ‘le1o) puels)
02°'568'6€$ 00°0% ‘1oL INNODJVY ONIMOIHD TIOHAVd - AVd
L0°6¥2$ 00°0$ §202/L0/01 paysen 143 FONVHNSNI 3417 NHOgHYIa 1804 0834104 S§20T/42/0L 9652000000
0021$ 00°0$ 5202/62/01 paysed 143 ALIND3 HLTvAH NINQYYSH  §Z0Z/LE/ol §552000000
16'610'Z$ 00°0$ 5202/62/0) paysen 143 ALIND3 HLTVAH NINQVYSH  §202//2/0) 652000000
¥9°L16% 00°0$ $202/62/01 paysen 143 oV4V OVIdV  S20Z/LTi0L 2552000000
00°025°L$ 00°0$ 5202/62/01 paysed 143 LNIWLISIANI NTOONIT 0SANVYN4  §20Z//Z/01 1552000000
59°68Z% 00°0$ §202/62/01 paysed 143 ANIWLSIANI NTOONIT 0SINVYNd  §202/.2/0) 0652000000
11°'829% 00°0$ STOZ/OL/0L paysed 143 NOILVSNIJINOD 430 dINT O119Nd OHO 2Q3d0  §Z0Z/LzZ/0L 6752000000
00'8.2$ 00°0% S20Z/0£/01 paysen 143 NOILVSNAINOD 430 dW3 2178Nd OIHO 203d0  §Z0Z/LzZ/0L 8452000000
ECVLLS 00°0$ $202/0€/01 paysen 143 XV.L ANOONI TOOHOS YAINID © SSANISNE OIHO  5202/.Z/01 L¥52000000
£0°67$ 00°0$ §202/0¢/01 paused 143 NIWLEYCIA XVLIWODNI ALID VAINID INTD  520Z/.2/0) 9%52000000
8€°126'cS 00°0$ §202/62/01 payseD 143 NOILYXV.L 40 LNIW1INVJIa OIHO XV1lS  §20Z/.z/0) §+52000000
00°SP$ 00°0$ §202/62/01 paysed 143 VINGY.LHSY 40 AVM d3LINN AVMINN  §202Z/22/0} $52000000
00°099$ 00°0% S20Z/1€/01 paysed 143 Tigviino3 oSVYLIND3  §20Z/LZ/0L £$52000000
95°961% 00°0$ §202/62/01 paysed 143 HOLVYIN XYL 3YVIIaan SAXVL i ¥6 SHI G202/.L2/01 ¢v52000000
v5°825'6$ 00°0% 5202/62/01 paysen 143 HOLYW XVL 3¥VOIQIW  SIXVLLV6SHl  §202/LZ/0L L¥52000000
68'610'6$ 00°0% §20Z/L1/01 paysen 143 QTIHHLIM XVL V83034 SIXVLLY6 Sl S20Z/9L/0) 0¥52000000
11°819$ 00°0$ $202/02/0} paysed 143 NOILYSNIJINOD 43d dINT 2178Nd OIHO 003d0  §202/9L/01 6£52000000
00025'1$ 00°0$ S20Z/LLI01 paysed 143 LNIWLSIANI NTOONIT 0SINVYNS  §20Z/9L/0L 8£52000000
16'610'2$ 00°0% §202/42/01 paysen 143 ALINDA HLIVAH NINQYYSH  6202/9L/0L L£52000000
11°829% 00°0$ §20Z/£0/01 payse 143 NOILVSNIdWOD 430 dW3 OI18Nd OIHO 2Q3d0  SZ0Z/E0/0L S€52000000
unowy JUNOLWY PIOA ajeq paysed snjels yoayn adAl ¥oaynd SWEN JOpUsA  9pOD JOpUBA e ¥o8YD JaquInN Xo9YD

§202/1L€/01 01 STOZ/L/0| -3jeq paysed NI3YJ JO sY



To:Mayor Sekanina, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : November 2024 November 2025

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 4,550,885.60  5,118,617.70
[Lottery (31,652.00) (31,652.00)
Ending Balance 4,519,233.60 5,086,965.70
| Overall Fund Balances 567,732.10 12.6%  Without Lottery |
2012 Income Tax Collections
2,343,540.66 2,303,499.73
2,343,540.66 2,303,499.73
[ Tax Comparison YTD (40,040.93) 1.7% ]
2012 WasteWater Fees
509 237,139.21 439,776.94
520 661,180.70 64,831.02
Capital surcharge 65,121.19 500,149.01
963,441.10 1,004,756.97
| Sewer Comparison Y1D 41,315.87 4.1% |
2012 Recreation Center
204 139,979.10 132,049.63
Transfer 0.00 70,000.00
Levy 54,549.93 55,799.60
| Recreation Comparison YTD (7,929.47) -6.0% |
2012 Senior Center
205 20,673.89 24,313.57
Transfer 18,000.00 0.00
[ Senior Comparison YTD 3,639.68 ~15.0% \




e Aty

00°0%

00°0$

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

000%

00°0$

00°0%

oL 219'21's$

8 ILLTPLES

68229915

00°0%

99'58$

PEPPYLLBES

00°005$

94'988°05¢

00'005$

QLLgeILss

SYELLZRLES

68'229'9t%

00°0%

99°5¥5$

PSPy LL8'es

00°005%

9.°988'05$

00°005$

(E9eresLs)

0008

00°0%

(99'129'1$)

00'0%

(LL99¢€'eL8)

00°0%

000§

00°0%

86'169'¢6L'SE

SLUTYLTS

68'Zz9'ors

00°0%

99°5ps$

28'815'786'28

00°005$

92/998'05%

00°005$

S20ZF0E/1L

SZOZ/0E/LL

€Z0Z/0E/1L

s202/08/11

S202/0¢/1L

szoz/oe/

szozfoc/l

S202/08/1L

SZOZ//LL

szoz/i/u

5Z0Z/ML

sTOT/LL

SZOZ/I/LL

szoTiL

§20Z/1/1L

s20z/1/1L

- |32

dIEWIAON
OIHO ¥V1S s20Z

HIEWIAON
JANVE NOLONILNNH
SANN4 DRand s2oe

Y3IGWIAON
LINNOJDY DNPDIHD
TIOYAYd STOT

Y3IENIAON ANVE
NOLONILNMH €202

YIGWIAON
ANAQDDY ONDIDIHD
TYdINID $T0T

d3GWIAON
Jousnr 10
IONYYIHLINNG S202

YIBWIAON ANV
HINOQNY ¥-0D 5202

HITWIAON ANYH
NO HSVYD §20¢

INIWISIANT
OIHO ¥vis

(]
NOLONIINNH
- SONMd Jdnd

INRCOOY
SNBIHD
TIOHAYd - Avd

ANV
NOLONLINAH

- INNOI0V
NOIDNIINAOH

LNOOIDY
DNEIIHS
TVEINTS - NID

IoISHri0
JONVEIHLIENY
- FA3HESNd

a3
ANYE YIA0ANY
- a2

QaNVH
NO HSYD - HSD

NN Y NN A



End of Month Summary

November

Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,886.76
Huntington Bank 2257 $46,622.89
Huntington Bank $545.66
Star Ohio 26065 $2,142,117.85
Payroll Checking $0.00
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $2,877,444.54
Ending Balance $5,118,617.70 Up 12.6.%
YTD Revenue $6,960,451.02
YTD Expenses $6,248,858.85
Outstanding Encumbrance $602,259.52
Recreation Revenue YTD $132,049.63 Down 6.0 %
Senior Revenue YTD $24,313.57 Up 15.0 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,303,499.73 Down 1.7 %

Sewer Fee Collections YTD

$1,004,756.97

Up4.1 %




SeA 4o | abed Wd 8v'¢ G202/LLIZL
NOLLYNIOVIAI

GELY.L'8L5% 00°002'L1$ GE'176'685% vi'879°'68% 00°0$ 26'029'75E$ 00°0% 18'896'v2ES NOSY3dJ3r oLe
(3unixid
LNINVYWNEI)
SLNIWIAOEIINI

00°259°LE$ 00°0$ 00'259'L€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'259°LeS IVLIdYD 0€2 0€z
NIATY
03dS INIWIAOUNI

28'61¥'022% L'691'0LES 62°685'0€5$ 9L '€EH'P09$ 18'1¢'96$ €2'6.5'78.$ £9'€26'95%$ TT6EY'TGES WLdvD ¥ez
{AAT)

10°188°C$ 00°0$ 10'188'C$ 1¥'245'9¢% 00'0% 15°116'92% 00°0$ L6'SL1'C$ 30170d WI03dS €ee
(AATT) SNLYYAdY

62°120'801$ 81°20'0LS Lrerl'glLLs or'L11'86% 0021l 81'290'951$ 00°005°L$ S'€0T'09% M4 WI03dS zee
(LOVHLNOD)

20°925'79$ ¥2'L29'6$ 92'€GL'0L$ 09'20L°18$ 6L€LL'0% 69'¥8.°06% 00°0% LVLL1'09% SNLVHVddY 313 1zz
anNnd

€5'8/8'7./€$ £9'€65'LE$ 9l cer'oors ¥6°050°298% L0'659'09% 86'691'211% ¥1'220'€5$ LI'ELE'96YS SADINYIS ALIAVS ¥4
aNnd

zreel'Ls 00°0$ reeL'Ls 01'289% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 861818 JUNLIFIHOL TWNINIED 112
(OIHO 40
3LVLS) INFNI1LLTS

7' €60°€$ 00°0$% 7Y E60°'CS 00°0% 00°0% 60°26v$ 00°0% G L09'T$ NOILLNEIYLSIQ AI0IdO 91z
anNnd

18'1v.'6% 00°0$ 18'\vL'6% 1Z°Z8E 11S 00'92$ 00°0vL'e$ 00°058% 80'V56'LL$ ONIaTING 32170d Siz
ANIWISUNGNIZY

1T915°G1$ 00°051$ 17'999'61$ 00°052°2$ 00°052'2$ TG L09'Y$ 00°0$ SL'80E'€L$ ONINIVYL 3D110d 14%4
NOILLYONa3

7'099'c$ 00°0% v¥'099'c$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°52$ 00°0% v'GEQ'ES INIWNIDYOANT €12

82°066'GL$ 67'821'G$ LL8LL12S$ 85 v€9'vH$ 10'099'2$ 2v'169'6Z$ L+'882'$ £6'550'0v% 01NV IAISSINNZd 0Lz
AT

¥€°199'Gv$ 6.'618'8$ €1°18Y'vS$ 1¥'660°/8% £8'802'8$ 161y 06% 00°0% €9 LLLILSS ONILHOIT 133418 802
HIVdIY

8£'8.8'.8$ €7'89€'28% 18'9vZ'0ZL$ 2e'1.0'298 LL1L6'eS 77108911 00°0$ 99'915'59% 133418 VI03dS 202

L'6€T'8L$ 90vEL'ES €5°€L€'LTS 8€°02.'c9$ 05'€5€'C$ ¥0'G28' LY 00°0$ 18'89¢2°L€% TIVH YVd TvHLNIO 902
NINEIRS N Ea]

L1'€Y6'6$ 60°0LL$ 02'€59°01% §1°855'vE$ 8e'10¢'cs 05°¢/8°'6€$ 20°0vSCc §8°.£€'G$ HOINIS FOVTIIA S0z

29'8/9'vE$ 1Z°201'8% 68'68L'7r$ S'6L0'952$ 91'90'L LS 8€'6EY'99Z$ 00'9L9'0v$ 96°19€°2¢$ NOLLYINDIY IOV TIIA 02
LNIWIAOHLNI

86'292'02% 62°€L9% 12'968'02$ ySTY8'vLS 95'6.8'c$ $5'296'L1L$ £7'8L0°C$ 2912118 AYMHOIH 31V1S 202
¥ ® W NOILONHLSNOD

65'668'G9% Sb'86€$ 00'%52'99% 9irec9’LLes vE'1L8ETLS ¥0°166°161$ £1'69¢'61$ Z1'968'8% 13axis 10z

ST'E66'PPTLS 8€°/Z1'vES £9°021'6L2'1$ LV /p9'0ZeLS 6298210l 6€°20€'89Z'L8  SL'1ZH'EOLS S9'Got'LEE LS aNN4 TYY¥aNIo Lol

soueeg alA aduejeq alA aln alLA alw aoueleg
Buipug aouelquInoug pepuadxaun sasuadx] JoN sesuadxd }oN SnuaAey JoN enueasy JoN Buuuibeg uopduoseg  puny

ON :pun4 uo yeaug abed
ON :SJUN02DY SAlJOBU| SpNjoU|

s|ejol AL YIM UOlISOd YSeD JO Juswalels

uosiayar jo abejlia

666 03 000 ‘spunj
G20¢/0€/L L 0} SZ0T/L/L ‘wold



SEA

Z 40 z obed

Wd 8¥:¢ §20Z/LL/c)

81°85£'915'V$ 25'652'209% 0221981 1'S$ G8'858'8Y2'9$  ££°0¥S'956% 20'LSV'096'98  62°666'809% £6°620°L0V'V$ ‘|ejo] pueln
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ €B'rr0LEC LS 06'6/G'ELLS €6'PP0'LEE' LS 06°6.6°CLLS 00°0% pung Buues| |joihed 666
SOWIBN
6L°v86'V$ 00°0%$ 61 786'7$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 61°26£°C$ 8262128 00'285'C$ Wpa1o - Buyig Auiin 866
13341s
olL'€89'Lz$ 00°0$ 01'£89'12$ 85 ¥9¢$ 00°0$ LWLLS'CLS 00°0$ 12°0£5'6$ HvVa30 1SIMVY S €08
aNNd NOSY3I443ar
£7°788'L$ 00°0% £2'288°L$ 00'0052$ 00°0% 18'9v6'L$ 00°0% 9e'5e¥'2$ ONILIMNHYN oL
00°5€S$ 00°0% 00'5£5% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'5£5$ ANN4 dIHSYYIOHIS 60.
LL72SP 958 00°0% 1261’95 or'08e'c$ 00°0% 00°098'$ 00°006$ L§'246'€5$ 11SOd3a ALniLN 80.
anNos
00°05¢'L$ 00°069$ 00'000°2$ 00°056$ 00'0$ 00'0S2°'1$ 00'0$ 00002°1$ JONVINYHOLY3d - aIg 102
anNnd
0s'zh8'e$ 00°0% 05'Z¥8'cs 00°0v9'2$ 00°008% 00°6E1'8$ 00°00€$ 06°270'c$ 11S0d3ad TVLNTH 90/
96°€16'L$ 00°0% 96°€L6'L$ 76'998'v1$ Z6'998'v1$ 28'222$ 00°0$ 90'€85°22% SANN4 AINIVIONN ¥0.
V' 110'Vers 91'v16'69$ £9'1£6'C6V$ £€°195'evos ¥5'vPL'9S$ ¥2°160'916% 6L7.8'€8% zT'18¢'1293% ANTWLVIHL MM 028
6L L¥T' L1$ 65°018'8% 8€°250'06$ 90°€2t'002$ 12°9Z1'61$ 61'969'222% 68'€20'c€$ $6'828'22% aNn4 3Isnd3d ols
GE'6ZETLO'LS 00°082°0L$ SE£'601L€20'L$ z.180'c21$ 6EVSTLLS S0'v..'8¥S$ TLEP0'e6$ Z0' /LY 265 INIWIAOHAAI HIMIS 605
(dyv) Nv1d
59'v$ 00°0% S9'v$ 00°0% 00°03% 00'0$ 00°0% 59t INDOSTY NYOINANY ost
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 8Z'2/6'0L$ 00°0$ 82°L.G°0LS 00°0$ 00°0% MNVL NOILIZITVND3 (14
007z 00°0% 00'zzL'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 05/6% 05°/¢$ 05429°'1$ LINVHO ONITOADIY oty
62°6€6'0€$ 00°0% 6£'6£5'0€$ $2'000'8Z$ 00°0$ 96°192°0¢$ 000$ 80'8/2'82% M¥ONYL 3dId 32H3Id 0ze
IOV TIIA
ANV ANNOYDAV1d
aouejeg alA soueleg aiA aliN aiA ain aoueeg
Buipug aouelqunoug  papuadxaun sosuedx] JoN Sosusdxd joN snuaray loN onusasy joN  ButuuiBag uopduosag  pung

§20Z/0€/LL 03 GZOT/L/L ‘wol4

S[ejol ALIN Yim uohisod Ysed jo Juswajels



EEA | 40 | abed Wd LS:¢ S¢0c/LL/C)
0/.°219'8LL'G$  00°0% L€'8LL°0¥2'GS  L¥'€L9'LLSS 87'0/£°25¥'9$  LE£ZEL'vISS €G'G20°L0V' VS ‘[eyol puely
S8'/L1ZrL'es 00°000°000°1$ 00°0% 00°0% Zr's8lL'yes SE'vP9'ces eY'Z6°L40'LS 1N3W1S3ANI OIHO dv1S
68'229'97$ (99°5v5%) 000% 00°0% 89'92¢'L$ L¥'96€$ 18°Lv8'sy$ Q0 NOLONILNNH
00°0$ ¥9'898'68$ 85'€16'92H | $ TLLPY'SLLS Y6vr0'LEE LS 06'645°CLiS 00°0% LNNODIV ONIMOIHO TI0HAVd
99'G15$ 99°6¥5$ 000$ 000%$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ MNVE NOLONILNNH
YS' Py’ L18'CS {r9'898'680'1$) €LY98°ELE VS 69'G22'96€$ 89'926'870'G$ 68'¥29'9CY$ £TIse'eee’es INNOOIV ONIMOIHO TVHINIO
00°005$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°005$ 30LLsSNr 40 JONVYIHLHENS
00°005$ 00°0% 00°0% 000%$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005$ GNVH NO HSVO
9/°988°05$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 9/'988% 9/'988$ 00°000°05$ a0 NVE Y3INOANY
‘leg OC_UCN 1BYIO AlA mmcmaxm aiA mwcwaxw aln anuaAay Q1A anusAsy Q1IN ‘leg mC_CC_mmm jueg

ON :SIUN0DDY Yuegq SAloBU| SpNjou|

Joday jueg

uos.iayar jo abejIa

G202/0€E/LL O3 G20Z/L/L O sY
HAS 0} oe|je :syueg



108°97A 4o | ebed Nd 91:€ §20¢/LL/CL

INNODIOV ONIIHD TIOUAVd - AVd Hueq
90'6L¥'2L$ 00'0% ‘[e1oL LNNOOJJV ONIMOIHO TVHINID - N3O
00°9YL$ 00°0%$ Bupueisino 3¥%8Yd ONI ‘ANVANOD M3L ONOYHO IHL 0S00NQYO Gc0z/oe/L L 1020820000
00'625°}$ 00°0% Buipueisino 393Yd ONILOVEINOD TvOIMLO3T13 HLINS SCAHILINS §¢0z/0¢/L1 9020820000
L2028 00'0%$ Buipueisino A38YD INIH3IND INOY 08NI¥3IND Geoc/oe/Ll §020820000
00°002$ 00'0$ Buipueisino 308/UD  d3Y3AIoHANT 8 AINVYS L FINLOId 05dN1oId §eoz/oe/L ) ¥0208¢0000
00°202$ 00'0$ Buipueisino 398YD OTTNOILD3LOUd JYI4 1SVIAHLEON 0€3HLHON geoc/og/LL €0208¢0000
00'syL$ 00°0$ Buipuesino 393YD FOINYEZS MNVL Ol1d3S 1SV HLIHON 0SSHLHON §20z/0e/LL €020820000
10'099°L$ 00°0$ Buipueisino AIYD ONI “L7¥S NOLHOW 0SNOLYOW Gcoz/oe/L 1L 1020820000
G5'98Z°L$ 00°0$ Buipueisino 384D 011 0dIX3an 01L70dIX31 §coz/oe/Ll 0020820000
00'026% 00'0% Buipueisino A3¥YD JHONVYIVAV/SAILSNANI X3a31 O0LNIX3da Geoc/oe/L L 6610820000
L9'P61L$ 00°0% Buipueisino 33/UD ONI ‘A1ddns aH 053N79vsn §coc/oe/L L 8610820000
G0'¥58$ 00°0$ Bupueising 39840 OO0 ONILLIMYVYIN SFOIAYIS ADNIDHINT 0539¥3aNg §¢0c/oe/L L 2610820000
95'606'C$ 00°0% Buipuesino 398y FDIALES MONUL FAISAHINNOD 02dLNNOD §coc/oe/L L 9610820000
vLEor'LLS 000% Buipuelsino 3o8uD SSNN - ssig 0SNNSSId §c0c/oel/L L §610820000
GZ'8/S°€$ 00°0$ Buipuelsino 849 ONIHSINENd Y937 NVOIJ3INY 0rOIdaNY §coc/oe/LlL ¥610820000
00'86¢°L$ 00'0% BuipueisiNO 384D ANVANOD ATddNS dvNavy OLSVYINaVY §coc/oe/L ) £6108¢0000
€9'8p8°/1$ 000% Buipueisino A38UD AINIWIDVYNVIN 2LSYM OLW3LSYM Scoc/vel/L L ¢610820000
2T 05% 000% Buipueysino 84D SINVF 'SYTIva 434N Scocive/L | 1610820000
00°009°C$ 000% Buipueisino I/YH OIHO 40 31V1S ¥3uNSYIdL 09d30IHO Scoc/ve/LL 0610820000
00052°2$ 00°0$ Buipueisino 984D JLNLILSNI OINHOTLATOd 1SYOOHLHON 0SIdOHON §20eivelL L 6810820000
00°06$ 000% Buipueising 39949 ONI ONILNIYd S3XMVT LVIHD OLILVIED secoevel/LL 8810820000
€0'18$ 000% Buipueisino 39940 S3ID0TONHI3L IN19 0931143 §coz/vel/l ) 1810820000
005.% 00°0% Bupueisino #9349 HIATIW AFTHSY GNIZELINIS Seoc/LLL 9810820000
00°001$ 000$ Buipueisino A198YD MONVYH 1AIFH GNITHLINIH Seoe/LLIL $810820000
00°001$ 00'0% Buipueisino 384D INVILSIM ANNVYSNS SNIZHINTS Seoc/LiiLi 2810820000
0000L$ 00°0$ Buipuelsino 3¥93UD dIHSMOTT134 LNIOdSSOHD GNIFHINTY Ge0zZ/LLILL 6410820000
00°65.% 00°0% Buipueisino 3IBYD SIWOOT AONIM ANITYINTS Ge0c/LLLL 14108¢0000
0€'1891$ 00°0$ Buipueisino H8UD AINIJWIDVYNVYIA ILSYM OLNILSYM §c0z/LLL L §/10820000
00'045$ 00°0% Buipueysino /YD JLVLS 40 H3HNSYIHL OIHO FANSYIHL Scoc/LLL) $.10820000
00°0€2$ 00°0% Buipueisino JA99YQ 071 SOIHAYYEO ¥NOA 139 0LNOALAD Scoz/LLL) 2910820000
00°009°}$ 00°0$ Bupueisino 39940 077 2DIAY3S F3HL LS90Hd §¢1s80ud Scoc/LLLL 8510820000
00°080'S$ 00°0% Buipueisino 394D 077 SNILNOd ® SMIHANY O0LMIHANY Gcog/LLILL £510820000
00'9€Z°L$ 00°0% Buipugisino #3849 ANYTLAIM LINFWIOVYNVYIN ILSYM 0CWILSYM §20Z/90/1 L ¢6108¢0000

INNODIV ONIMOIIHD TVHINIO - NID Hjueg
unouwy Junowy pIioaA aje  payse)d snjels }oayd ®Q>._. b e-lVig] SuIeN JOopusp 8po0Y Jopusp 3l YIsyD JaqUINN Xosyd

Buipueising :snieis yoayo
ON :SP10A @pnjou)

G20¢/0¢€/L 1 01 G20¢/L/L1 @¥ed Paysed Xo8yQ JO sV
G2¢0¢/0E/L L 01 GZ0T/L/L 1L ‘s8¥eQ Xo8yd

Jaquinp }29yo Aq Hoday yoayo

uosJiayar jo abejA

IV :$3994yQ

0SrvYdNZ 01 0LAAVLS| ‘SiOpusp
143 ‘HOV ‘siosys :poyio uswiied

llv ‘$jueg



L08'9"A ZJo Z ebed Wd 9L:€ G2og/LLIC)
26°00L'v.$ 00°0% ‘[ejol puelo
98'189°'L$ 00°0% ‘[B10L LNNOJDV ONIMITHD 1T0HAVd - AVd
98°189°'1$ 00°0$ Buipueising A28Yydn XVLIWOONI IDVTTIA NOSHIS43ar Xv.id43r Gcocive/LL $029000000
unowy JuNowy PIoA aleq paysen snjelg yoeyn adA] yoeyn SWEN JOPUSA  9pOD IOPUSA  81B(] Mooy JAGUINN Y99yD

S20Z/0¢/11 ©3 STOC/L/LL -9%eq paysed }29YD JO sV



L08'9"A € Jo | abed Nd 0c¢:€ S¢0g/Li/cl

00°6.2$ 00°0% Gcoe/sc/LL psysed X949 OIHO YNOV 0ZNNSNOD Geoc/LLLL 510820000
9,°18% 00°0$ Scoc/6l/LL psysed A9YD ALI-IN33S YOLO3A 0SdOLO3A §202/90/11 1610820000
00°500'C$ 00°0% Geoz/el/Ll payse)d 98y d4-SdND-SdSn olLsdsn §202/90/11 0510820000
LvLs 00'0% Sc0c/LULE peysed A8YD NOILVIOOSSY TYNOILYN MNVE S'N OINVESN §20z/90/11 6v10820000
00°¢€S$ 00°0$ gcoc/el/LL paysed 398YD JONVHNSNI SHITIAVHL 0STIAVYEL §¢0z/90/11 8110820000
00°021$ 00°0$ gcoe/el/LL paysed 39840 3 ALLYNYIALTY ANV MSIY NOINNSNYHL OLNSNVYL §c02/90/1 1 L%10820000
00725L$ 000% Gc0e/8e/L L paysed 984D ONI ‘ANYANOD MAL ONOYHD 3HL 0S00ONOYD §20z/90/1 1 91710820000
00°22$ 00°0$ gcoc/el/LL paysed $984Q  WIIA3N TYNOILYdANOO0 avoy 31V1s 09d3lvls §¢0Z/90/1 1 S¥10820000
00°05t'L$ 00°0% geoc/el/LL peysed 39840 O SIVIAYIAS TVILALSNANI NV OLONINYY §202/90/1 1 ¥¥1.0820000
00°GrL$ 00°0$ Geoc/vellLL peysed 393YD FOINGTS MNVL O1Ld3S 1SV HLHON 0SSH.LYON §¢0c/90/1L 1 €v10820000
69'70S°L$ 000% Geoc/ch Ll psysep 33349 "ONI ‘STINVdNOD SIMOT 010S3IMOT §202/90/11 ¢¥10820000
00°65€$ 00°0% gzoe/8i/LL paysed 984D ONI OO FHIVNINNT ONIX O0SNTIONIM §20¢/90/11 L¥10820000
00258 00°0% §Scocrelivi paysed 59940 ONI @NO1D 3DI0ANI 01 OIOANI §202/90/14 0v10820000
00°€9$ 00°0% §coe/eiL payse) M08UD NOILYOITdNd Tvo313113ZvD 0LLLAZVDO §202/90/11 6€10820000
G8'v0L$ 00°0% geoc/eL/LL payse) 399UD ONI ‘'SITVLSOd-dALOONYYS OLIIVIAdS §202/90/11 8€10820000
S9'9/% 00°0$ §20C/0L/LL paysed 3984D 02 VivTillsIa oLLsia §¢02/90/1 1 ££10820000
00°00¥‘c$ 000% §202/LLLE psysed 398Yo ¥00Q0 Av3IHY3AO s.98vd 05s.949vd G202/90/11 9€10820000
TTsL0'e$ 000% Geoe/LLViLE paysed 143 NOISSINWNOD SMHOM 2179Nd OIHO 0SNdCIHO SCOc/LLILL 9126420000
00°09¢$ 00°0% Sc0c/SLiLL paysed 143 S3INIH a3l 081S3ANIH G20c/SL/LL §/¢6.¢0000
00'08¢$ 00°0%$ geoe/shiLE psysed 143 18wX03 annr 063134 §coc/SL/LL ¥.2¢6.20000
00°056'L$ 00°0$ §geoz/sliLL paysed 143 NVWITO9IY TAHaHO 05371991d §coz/oe/LL €.76.20000
612091 00°0% Gc0z/8e/Ll paysed 143 dNOD SHIMHOM 40 NY3HNg 0sNv3dnd §2oz/8e/LL 212620000
96'625$ 000% S20c/oe/LL psysed 143 ONI LaNVIQ3NE3LNI OLNYZLNI §20z/0E/L1 1 £26.20000
€SVIT'LS 00°0$ gecoc/oe/LL psysed 143 VSIA 0GO0VSIA §c0z/0e/1L 0426.20000
0Z'ze6$ 00°0% §20c/oe/L 1 paysed 143 OTT ALITIEON LB1Y ONLelY §coz/oe/LL 8976.20000
¥8'250°L$ 00°0% §eoe/oe/L L paysed 143 SSINISNg WNY103dS AWNYL03dS §c0z/0e/i L 1926420000
LLZ91°L$ 00°0$ §coe/oe/LL paysed 143 OIHO 18V¥3 NOININOQ 0LHOLlSsVv3 Gcoz/oe/L L 99¢6.20000
16°G1E'61% 00°0% Gcoz/oe/LL pauysep 143 ANYJINOD ONILYNIANTTI OLIANTTI §202/0¢/1 1 $926.20000
8L08v$ 00°0% §coc/oe/L L paysed 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA G2oz/oe/L L €9¢6.¢0000
FARAS= 00°0% §c0c/oe/L L psyseyp 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA Gc0z/oe/L )L 1926.20000
181218 00°0% G20c/0¢e/LL payse) 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA §20c/0€/1) 0926.20000
cleels 00'0$ §c0c/oe/LL paysed 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA §20c/0e/L1 6526420000
9€'GEY'GCS 00°0$ §coe/oc/LL payse) 143 (WZHLNY) IONVENSNI TYDIaan IvOIQan Gc0c/6L/LL 8526420000
LEGLYTLS 00°0$ §e0c/le/LL paysed 143 ALINIGYSIA 3914 ® 301710d OIHO N3d170d Scoc/vel/Ll 1526420000
Lrely'iLg 00°0% §¢0¢/9Z/LL payse) 143 1SAS INIWIHILIH SIIAOTHNT O1and Sy3d Scoc/vel/LL 9626.¢0000

JNNODIV ONIMOIIHO TVHUINIO - NIO Hjueq

wunowy JUNOWY PIOA aje paysen sniels osyy adA] yosyD aweN JoOpusp 8poo J0puUsA Bl Mooy JaquinN X28y)
payse) :snjejg Xo94n IV $3984D
ON :SPIOA 3pnjouj 0SMYYIdNZ 01 0LAAVLS| ‘SIOpUsh
G§202/0¢/1L1 01 GZ0c/L/L L ®keq payseDd %08yD JO sV 143 ‘HOV ‘$308yD :poyIo usWAed
G20c/0g/LL O1 GC0T/L/L ) -s8¥eq Yo8yD I $uegq

JaquinN }o9ayo Aq Joday ¥o9ysH

uosiayar jo abejIa



1089 A £ Jo Z ebed Wd 0Z:€ §20Z/LLiZL
98°/8v$ 000% Ggcocg/sel/Li paysed 143 QT3HHLIM XV1 JHVIIA3N SAXVL L6 S| §cocive/LL 9452000000
ST115'9% 00°0$ Ggeoe/se/Li paysed 1443 AT3HHLIM XV1 34vOIa3an S3AXVL L6 SHl gcoceive/Ll 6452000000
21°8/9% 00°0% Ggcog/ec/LL paysed 143 NOILYSN3IdWOD 43d dW3 J1ngnd OIHO 0Q3do §eoeive/L L ¥.5.000000
00'8.2% 00°0$ §202/92/L 1 paysed 143 NOILYSNIdWOO 430 diNa OIT18Nd OIHO 203do  SzozvE/LL £252000000
8°966$ 00°0$ gcozc/se/LL paysed 143 TVYNOILYN NOLONIHSYM 0SOIHSYM §c0c/ve/LL 2152000000
§9'682$ 000% geoc/se/LL paysed 143 AINIWLSIANI NTOONIT 0S3INVYVYNL §2oegive/Ll 1252000000
00°025°L$ 00'0% §c0c/se/LL paysed 143 IN3WLSIANI NTOOINIT 0S3NVYVYNA gcoeg/ve/LL 0.52000000
9/.°119% 00°0% geoc/sc/LL paysed 143 ovidy ovdy scoeve/LL 6952000000
00°0¢$ 00°0% §202/9¢/L1L paysen 143 VINGVLHSY 40 AVM Q3LINN AVMLNN §2oe/ive/LL 8952000000
9€'65.°C$ 000% G§c0¢c/9c/i )L paysed 143 NOILYXVL 40 LNIWLFdVYd3d OIHO XVLlS Scoc/ive/LL 1952000000
00°022$ 00°0$ §20Z/82/L 1 paysed 143 279vLIND3 osSVLINDA  §Z0Z/¥E/LL 995000000
G6'668°1$ 00°0% §¢0c/oc/LL paysed 143 ALIND3A HLIV3H NINQVYVSH §cocive/Ll §962000000
12°9.$ 00'0% §c0c/9c/LL paysed 143 XV1 JNODNI TOOHOS VAINID © SSANISNd OIHO Seoc/ive/LL 952000000
89'2¢$ 00°0% §coc/8c/LL paysed 143 NIWLIVLIA XVLIWOOINI ALIO VAINTD ENES] gcoc/ive/LL £952000000
00°02zZ$ 00°0% geoc/Lel/LL payse)d 143 79vLINO3 0sv.iINnd3 §cocivLLL 2952000000
£7'866'v$ 00°0% ScocivLiLL paysed 143 ATIHHLIM XV1 34vOIa3an SAXVYL L¥6 SHl gcoz/eL/LL 1962000000
66'658°1$ 00°0% Gcoc/LLiLL paysed 143 ALINDI HLVaH NINQVVYSH Ggeoz/iel/LL 0952000000
0s5°ct$ 00°0% GCOC/LLLL paysed 143 ALIND3 HLVY3H NINQVYVSH G20Z/6L/LL 6952000000
00°025'1$ 00°0% Szoz/EL/LL paysed 143 LANIWLSIANI NTOONH 0SANVYNA  5Z0Z/ZL/LL 8552000000
L1°'829% 00°0% Scoe/vLiLL paysed 143 NOILYSN3IdWOD 434 diN3 2179Nd OIHO 04d3do §¢02/L0/1) 12852000000

INNODIV ONIMOIHO TTOUAVd - AVd Hjueg
91'1z2'L0z$ 00°0% ‘B10L INNODIJV ONIMOIHD TVHIANID -~ NID
00'6.$ 00°0% gecoe/iel/LL paysed 308yDd MIVINIA AdNP GNITHLINTY Ge0e/LLVE 810820000
00'00L$ 00°0% §202/92/11 paysen PEE) JIOVN HSIML GNISYINIY  SZ0Z/ZL/L) £810820000
00'6eLS$ 00°0% geoe/se/LL paysed 308YD T13IMOd 143904 ANITHLINIY S20e/LLLL 1810820000
00°00L$ 00°0% Geoc/vel/LL paysed A84D Z1LHAYMS ATING ANITELINTY SCOZ/LLLL 0810820000
00°05$ 00°0$ Gcoeg/ec/Li paysed H08YD ON3ISNMOL ASSIN ANITHLNTS SC0Z/LLVLL 8210820000
0G°€LLS 00°0$ Ggeoc/sc/Ly paysed 308YD AlddNS J1YL0373 ¥3g3am oL3d3gam §2oe/LLLL 9210820000
00°822$ 00°0% geoc/ec/iL payseDd A9/YD  TYOIA3N TYNOILVANDO0 avod J1V1S 0943lVLS GCOC/LL/LL £210820000
S5 L0VS 00°0$ G2o¢/se/LL payseDd 384D NOOV3g ¥vlis 01L39YVLS §Coc/LL/LL 2410820000
18°280°8% 00°0% §20c/8c/LL paysed X084Yo ONDIONYL MVINIS OLIMVINIS G20Z/LLLE 1210820000
00'929% 00'0$ gcoc/ie/LL paysed AodyD 00 AJIAY3S TYNDIS OLTIVNDIS Geoz/LLLL 0410820000
98°'6¢1L$ 00'0% §20ze/8c/iL psysed 984D S1IMHVYIN SHIAANVYS 0LY3ANVYS TAVTAPRN N 6910820000
00°/80°'C$ 00°0% §cocivel/LL paysed 393YD OT1 NOILD310Yd Jdld LSVIHLHEON 0€3HLAON SeoC/LL/LL 8910820000
00°05L$ 00°0% GeoeivelLL paysed 398UD SNOILNTOS MSIY SIXANSIXAT 0ZNSIX3 SC0C/LL/LL 12910820000
Ly'6ve$ 00°0$ Seocivel/LL paysed X940 S:A1ddNS SHOLINVT OSOLINVT S2og/LLLL 9910820000
99'66% 00°0% G20CivelLL paysed #9340 HOLINOW TV LNIANNOYIANT IVIYLSNANI 01L1SNANI §20cT/LLVL) 6910820000
00'628'LY$ 00°0% Gcogive/LL paysed 384D IMOTdMONS 2 NOILONELSNOD LSHNH £201SdNH S2oz/LLVL) 7910820000
59°/69% 00°0$ Ggeoz/se/LL paysed 398UD 0711 S1Yvd OLNVY NMOLINOH NMOL13IWOH G20cT/LVLL £910820000
00°62L$ 00°0$ Gcoc/6L/LL paysed A08YD ONIWIONOG ‘1101713 0SWIDNOg G2O0T/LMLVL 1910820000
16°09.'€$ 00°0$ G§coc/se/Ly payseDd pie-lle] dO-00 Ydd31IN3ID 0LY3LIN3D GcoT/LLLL 0910820000
00°G99°1$ 00°0% Geoc/sc/LL paysed 084D 01vHO0aVY 1 TVINIWNOHIANTS TYNIGYVYD OLNIQY¥VYO Sc0e/LLLL 6510820000
29vL$ 00°0$ §¢oc/qc/LL paysed 394D SATVS HOLOVHL MOINLMOY OLINLYO9 GCoc/LLLL 1510820000
00°565°2$ 00°0$ Geoc/8L/LL paysed L lle] NvIYg ‘A39sig oLA3gsid GCOoT/LLLL 9610820000
00°09% 00°0% scocive/LL paysed #0940 10S ONIdCIHS 2 ONITIVIAN NOILYWOLNY 0IYINOLNY Gcoe/LLiLL §510820000
]nowy unowy pIoA aleq paysen snjels yosyn adA] yosyun BWBN JOpus/ 8p09 JOpUBA  Bje o8y Jaquinp ¥o8yo

S20¢2/0€/11 01 SZ0¢C/L/11 -9)eQ Paysed }o3yJ JO sV



108°9"A € jo ¢ obed Wd 0Z:€ 5202/11/2)
86°251'ceT$ 00'0$ ‘|ejo] pueis
v’ 1€6'62$ 00°0$ BloL INNOJDV ONIMDIHD 1T0HAVYd - AVd
v¥'862$ 00°0% 5202/02/\ 1 payse) 143 JONVANSNI 3417 NHOgHYAA LH04 05301404 §20Z/6L/LL 1162000000
Junowy JunoLwy pIoA sjeq paysen snieig yoeyn adA| yoeyn BlWIBN JOPUS,  ©p0J IopUsA  8leq M¥oeyd Joquiny Yo8y)d

§2Z0Z/0€/L1 03 S2OT/L/LL °¥eq paysed 329y JO sV



Jefferson Fire Department

Jefferson, OH

This report was generated on 12/2/2025 7:27:45 AM

\?XFP‘RSOIV

FIRE pE?Y

SINCE 1837

Count of Incidents by Incident Type per Zone
Incident Status: Reviewed | Start Date: 11/01/2025 | End Date: 11/30/2025

% of Incidents per Zone

~ INCIDENT TYPE

-Jefferson To;ns_h_ip_ -Iafferson Township

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.
400 - Hazardous condition, other

460 - Accident, potential accident, other

463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

730 - System malfunction, other

800 - Severe weather or natural disaster, other

Jefferson Village - Jefferson Village

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.
411 - Gasoline or other flammabile liquid spill
500 - Service Call, other

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

700 - False alarm or false call, other

715 - Local alarm system, malicious false alarm
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional '

Lenox Township - Lenox Township

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

Mutual Aid - Mutual Aid
111 - Building fire
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

#INCIDENTS

P O N I U O I U S G O Y

Nlalalalalalpn]ala

Jefferson Township - Jefferson
Township

Jefferson Village - Jefferson
Village

B Lenox Township - Lenox Township
I Mutual Aid - Mutual Aid

ST %'of TOTAL
3.23%
12.90%
3.23%
3.23%
3.23%
3.23%
3.23%
3.23%

3.23%
3.23%
6.45%
3.23%
3.23%
3.23%
3.23%
3.23%
6.45%

6.45%
3.23%

9.68%
3.23%

Report shows count of incidents for Status selected.

@ =ns
REPORTING*
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 1390
Page # 1 of 2




460 - Accident, potential accident, other
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

Report shows count of incidents for Status selected.

3.23%
3.23%

'-.-a REPORTING"
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1390
Page # 2 of 2



Jefferson Fire Department EFERSOy

Jefferson, OH FIRE pEPT-
This report was generated on 12/2/2025 7:28:46 AM e

Completed Inspection and Scheduled Inspection Count by Personnel for Date Range
Start Date: 11/01/2025 | End Date: 11/30/2025

[ _ InspectorName | Completed Inspection Count 'ﬁ.’l Scheduled inspection Count
Edison, Joe 1 |
D_isplays the number of completed and scheduled inspections by Assigned Inspector (Occupancy Info page) for the ( 3 ENERGENCY
given Date Range. S NEPORTING
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1510
Page # 1 of 1




Jefferson Fire Department WrERsoy
Jefferson, OH FIRE pEVT-
This report was generated on 12/2/2025 7:39:50 AM e
Count of Classes and People by Class Category with Class Hours and Man Hours for Date Range
Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Start Date: 11/01/2025 | End Date: 11/30/2025
CLASS COUNT TOTAL CLASS HOURS COUNT OF PEOPLE TOTAL MAN HOURS
Fire Investigation and . .
Inspection Training 1 3:00 1 3:00
Firefighter Training 1 1:00 16 16:00
This report lists the actual count of Reviewed classes and the class hours, and the number of people who attended @ EMERGEMNCY
those classes and the total Man Hours for each Class Category. This report pulls training hours from the Training ORI
Code Hours field on the Info Page. emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1625

Page # 1 of 1




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-0-3404

AN ORDINANCE TO SUPPLEMENT CURRENT EXPENSES

AND OTHER EXPENDITURES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO DURING
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO that:
Section 1: To provide for the current expenses and other expenditures of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025, the sums included in

the consolidated statement contained herein, be and they are hereby set aside and
appropriations as hereinafter set forth.

ACCUMULATED APPROPRIATIONS
GENERAL FUND Supplement
Police Law Enforcement ( 110 )
Fire Dept (220)
Community Planning and Zoning (410 )
Streets Department (620)
Administrative Offices (710) 13,000.00
Mayor and Council (730 )
Clerk — Treasurer (740 )
Lands and Buildings (750)
County Auditor and Treasurer's Fees ( 770 )
State Examiner's Fees (780)
Solicitor - Attorneys (785)
Income Tax Administration (790)
Transfers/Advances ( 795 )

Total General Fund $13,000.00
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Village Recreation Fund ( 204 )
Federal Grant Fund ( District XI) (205)
Central Park Hall (206)
Forfeitures (217)
Sewer Improvement Fund (509) (1,550,000.00)
Refuse Fund (510)
Wastewater Treatment Fund (520 ) (130,000.00)
Total Enterprise Funds -$1,680,000.00
ASSESSMENTS
Special Assessments Elliott Avenue (803)
Total Special Assessments $0.00
DEBT SERVICE
Memoiral Field (310) (350,000.00)

Fire Truck Loan (320)



Total Debt Service

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Street Construction, Maintenance and Repair Fund ( 201 )
State Highway Improvement Fund (202)

Special Street Repair Fund ( Voted ) (207 )

Street Lighting (Voted) ( 209 )

Permissive Auto License Fund (210)

Enforcement and Education Fund (213)

State Reimb Training Fund (214)

Court Fines Police Capital (215)

-$350,000.00

Safety Services (219) (60,000.00)
Fire Apparatus Fund (221)
Special Fire Apparatus Fund ( Voted ) (222)
Special Police Levy Fund ( Voted ) (223)
Lottery Escrow (230)
440
450
Total Special Revenue Funds -60,000.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS
Recycling Grant (430)
Total Projects -
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT (224)
Police Capital 110
Recreation Capital 310
Streets Maint and Repair Capital 620
Street Contruction Capital 685
Street Storm Sewer Drains Capital 688
Streets Sidewalk Capital 689
Administration Capital 710
County collection fees 770
Land Improvement 775
Income Tax Capital 790
Total 224 0.00
TRUSTS
Unclaimed Funds (704) 14,000.00
Village Reacreation Rental Deposits (706) 1,000.00
Bid Performance Bond (707)
Utility Deposit Fund- Sewer (708)
Scholarship Fund (709)
Jefferson Marketing Fund (710)
Total Trusts 15,000.00
TOTAL ALL APPROPRIATIONS -$2,062,000.00|

Section 2:This Resolution is hereby declared to be and is passed as an emergency.




measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health,
safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the Village of Jefferson, and for

reason that in order to obtain this funding, immediate action is necessary; wherefore,
Therefore, this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSED:

APPROVED:
ATTEST: Steven M. Sekanina Mayor
Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



RESOLUTION NO. _2025-R-__3405

A RESOLUTION ENACTING AND ADOPTING AMENDED AND UPDATED
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO,
PUBLISHED BY AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORPORATION, AND
COPYRIGHTED 2025.

WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation of Cincinnati, Ohio, has prepared an
updated and amended Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, which contains

legislation current through Ordinance 3376 and Resolution 3391 State legislation current
through 6-5-2025.

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Council of the Village of Jefferson to accept and adopt
the above referenced updated and amended Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson
and adopt said Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson in its entirety, and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to provide for the usual daily operation of the Village of
Jefferson and for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and general
welfare of the Village that this Resolution take effect at an early date.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: That the updated and amended Code of Ordinances of the Village of

Jefferson, which contains legislation current through Ordinance 3376 and Resolution 3391
State legislation current through 6-5-2025; and which was prepared by the American Legal
Publishing Corporation of Cincinnati, Ohio, be and the same is hereby adopted by
reference, as if set out in its entirety herein.

Section 2: Said Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson shall be deemed published
as of the day of its adoption and approval by the Council of the Village of Jefferson, and
the Clerk of the Village is hereby authorized and ordered to replace all copies of the
Codified Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson kept on file in the Office of the Clerk, or
kept by other governmental or public offices, or by members of Council, the Village
Administrator and the Village Solicitor, with said updated and amended Code of
Ordinances.

Passed:

Approved:
Steven M. Sekanina Mayor




Attest _
Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason Fairchild
Village Solicitor



12/8/2025

Members of Council,

For the December 15", 2025, council meeting | am asking council to approve an ordinance for the contract
to hire Andria Manor along with an ordinance waving residency. As you know, the hiring committee and
I met with Andria on November 24™ to complete the interview process. | also talked to several references,
including a sitting council member for the Village of Sabina, which provided insight into her excellent work
ethic and attention to detail. | believe Andria will be very successful in this role. Andria and her husband
will be relocating to the Jefferson area from Washington Courthouse, Ohio. | will share a few highlights
below about Andria that demonstrate her preparedness for this role.

Air Force Veteran having served our county for 4 years working in the supply of aircraft parts.
4 years of experience working in various roles for the villages of Sabina and New Holland, Ohio.

Experience in the areas of administration of EPA and state regulations for municipal water and
waste treatment plants.

Experience in grant writing

Experienced in billing and collection of municipal utilities

Experience working as the utility clerk of a mayor’s Court

Experience working for the United States Postal Service as a rural Carrier Associate
Associates of Arts in Law Enforcement

Certified notary public and completion of 3-year sunshine law certification

With these qualificators and more | believe Andria will be 2 great asset to our village. Thank you.

Steven M Sekanina

S 1M S thpnimn

Mayor, Village of Jefferson, OJH



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-O- 3406

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF ANDRIA MANOR AS
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Jefferson desires to confirm the Mayor’s appointment
of Andria Manor as the Village Administrator; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Jefferson desires to hire and enter into a contract with Andria
Manor, effective January 5, 2026, for her services as Village Administrator;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

SECTION 1. Mayor Steven M. Sekanina’s appointment of Andria Manor as Village
Administrator of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio is hereby approved.

SECTION 2. The Village of Jefferson agrees to employ the services of Andria Manor according
to the terms of the Village of Jefferson’s Employee Handbook/Personnel Policy Manual, Chapter
254 of the Village of Jefferson’s Codified Ordinances, and the conditions and stipulations
contained in the Employment Agreement attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 3. This Ordinance is declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety of the citizens of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio, such emergency arising out of the necessity to hire an Administrator to ensure
the uninterrupted provision by the Village of public services and the proper supervision of
Village employees and departments, and shall take effect and be in force immediately after its
passage.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.

Yeas Nays

Effective Date:

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher Steven M. Sekanina
Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

I_)ate Date



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Employment Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) is between the Village of
Jefferson of 27 East Jefferson Street, Jefferson, Ohio 44047, (hereinafter “Village™), and Andria
Manor, 1576 Miami Trace Road SE, Wahington Court House, Ohio 43160 (hereinafter “Village
Administrator”).

A. Consideration

a.

b.

B. Duties
a.

b.

The Village of Jefferson is a statutory village and municipal corporation as
defined by the Ohio Revised Code.

The Village desires to obtain the services of Andria Manor as its Village
Administrator and Andria Manor is willing to serve the Village in that capacity.
The consideration for this agreement consists of the mutual promises of the
parties and the benefits expected to accrue to each from their association.

The Village Administrator shall be under the general supervision and control of
the Mayor.

The Village Administrator shall have those powers, duties, and functions as
provided by the general laws of the State of Ohio including, but not limited to,
Ohio Revised Code §735.273.

The Village Administrator shall also have those powers, duties, and functions as
provided by the Codified Ordinances of the Village of Jetferson including, but not
limited to, Chapter 232.

In addition to the above, the Village Administrator shall have those powers,
duties, and functions as directed by the Mayor.

C. Performance of Duties

a.

b.

The Village Administrator will devote her time, skill, and best efforts to the duties
of her employment.

The Village Administrator agrees to abide by the policies and rules of the Village
and to perform any and all duties lawfully required of her in the course of her
employment faithfully, honestly, diligently, and in a careful and workmanlike
manner to the Village's satisfaction.

The Mayor and/or Council shall annually review and evaluate the Village
Administrator in advance of the adoption of the annual budget.

The Village Administrator shall attend all Council Meetings and Council
Committee meetings, unless excused by the Mayor and/or Council.

The Village Administrator is an exempt salaried employee of the Village and is
expected to work a minimum of forty hours per week and may be required to
work additional hours as directed by the Mayor or necessitated by emergency
situations as they arise.

In the event the Village Administrator works significantly more than 40 hours in a
week, then the Village Administrator may request compensatory time off,
approved at the discretion of the Mayor and scheduled at such a time that is
mutually agreeable between the Mayor and the Administrator.



g.

The Village agrees to budget and pay for those dues, subscriptions, and training of
the Village Administrator that are deemed necessary for his continued
employment, professional growth, and advancement, as well as those that are
deemed for the good of the Village, as approved by Council in advance.

The Village further agrees to budget and pay for those dues, subscriptions, and
training that are deemed necessary for the Village Administrator’s full
participation in national, regional, state, and local associations, as approved by
Council in advance.

The Village shall reimburse the Village Administrator for travel, lodging,
subsistence, and other reasonable and necessary expenses incurred by her in the
performance of his duties as outlined by the Village’s rules including, but not
limited to, the Village of Jefferson Employee Handbook/Personnel Policy Manual
and Chapter 254 of the Codified Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson.

D. Residency

a.

E. Salary
a.

b.

The Village Administrator is a resident of the Village and shall remain a resident
of the Village throughout the term of this Agreement, unless the residency
requirement is waived by council by ordinance.

In the event the Village Administrator ceases to be a resident of the Village for
any reason, this Agreement shall immediately terminate.

The Village shall pay to the Village Administrator an initial salary of $65,000 per
year payable in bi-weekly installments, for her services.

The Village Administrator’s salary shall be subject to an annual performance
review and may be increased by Council, from time to time, as recommended by
the Mayor and approved by Council.

If the Village Administrator receives a satisfactory performance review, then she
shall be granted a salary increase equal to the percentage increase granted to all
Village employees.

F. Benefits

a.

The Village Administrator shall be entitled to any and all other benefits as more
particularly described in the Village of Jefferson Employee Handbook/Personnel
Policy Manual and Chapter 254 of the Codified Ordinances of the Village of
Jefferson. However, in the event this Agreement provides for greater benefits than
those contained in the Village of Jefferson Employee Handbook/Personnel Policy
Manual and Chapter 254 of the Codified Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson,
the Village Administrator will be entitled to the benefits set forth in this
Agreement.

The Village shall pay the Village Administrator’s contribution to PERS in the
manner in which it does for all other Village employees.

The Village will furnish to the Village Administrator, at the Village’s expense, a
vehicle suitable for use in carrying out her employment responsibilities.

The Village Administrator shall be entitled to two weeks of paid vacation
annually, which shall accrue on each Anniversary Date.



e. The Village Administrator shall be entitled to the same number of personal days
annually that all other employees of the Village are entitled to pursuant to Section
254.063(c)(5) of the Codified Ordinances of the Village which shall accrue on the
Anniversary Date of this Agreement.

f. After completion of the second year of this Agreement, the Village Administrator
shall be entitled to an additional week of vacation, for a total of three weeks
annually.

g. The Village Administrator shall be entitled to the same medical benefits provided
to other employees of the Village. In addition, the Village will pay all of the
Village Administrator’s health insurance premiums arising from the medical
benefits provided by the Village, as well as all deductible (HAS) contributions.

G. Term

a. This Agreement shall be in force for an initial term of three years beginning
January 5, 2026 which shall be the effective date of this Agreement.

b. Beginning on the “hire date” set forth below, the Village Administrator shall
serve a six-month probationary period and may be removed during this
probationary period with or without cause by the Mayor with the consent of a
majority of the members elected to Council notwithstanding any provision to the
contrary in Chapter 254 of the Codified Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson.

¢. On each Anniversary Date of this Agreement following the expiration of the
initial term or the expiration of any renewal terms as contemplated herein, this
Agreement shall be automatically extended for an additional period of two (2)
years, on the same terms and conditions as herein provided, unless otherwise
agreed to in writing. Either party may prevent the automatic extension of this
Agreement upon written notice to the other party of their intention not to extend
this Agreement no less than 120 days from the Anniversary Date.

d. Notwithstanding the Term of this Agreement, the Village may terminate the
Village Administrator, with or without cause, at any time, and nothing in this
Agreement shall be construed as preventing or otherwise limiting the right of the
Village to terminate the services of the Village Administrator, at any time, for any
reason, subject to the Severance Pay provision outlined below.

e. The Village Administrator shall serve at the pleasure of the Mayor and Council of
the Village and may be removed without cause by the Mayor with the consent of
a majority of the members elected to Council.

f.  The Village Administrator may also be removed without cause by the affirmative
vote of three-fourths of the members elected to Council without the consent of the
Mayor pursuant to Revised Code §735.271.

H. Severance Pay
a. Inthe event the Village Administrator is terminated by the Village for a reason
other than those identified in Section H(b) of this Agreement before the expiration
of the initial or extended term of this Agreement and at a time when the Village
Administrator is willing and able to perform her duties under this Agreement,
then the Village agrees to pay the Village Administrator a lump sum payment
equal to two months gross salary, minus deductions.



b. If the Village Administrator is terminated by the Village for any of the following
reasons, she shall not be entitled to severance pay defined in Section (H)(a)
above:

i. Termination while serving her probationary period;
ii. Death of the Village Administrator;
iii. Retirement of the Village Administrator;
iv. Any act or omission by the Village Administrator that subjects the Village
to civil or criminal liability;
v. Any act or omission by the Village Administrator that tends to injure the
Village’s business or reputation;
vi. Failure of the Village Administrator to perform her duties specified in this
Agreement;
vii. Failure of the Village Administrator to be a resident of the Village of
Jefferson unless previously waived by Council;
viii. Refusal or cancellation of a bond intended to cover the Village
Administrator; or
ix. Expiration of the original or extended term of this Agreement upon the
120 days written notice of intention to not extend contemplated in Section
G of this Agreement.

I. Bond
a. The Village Administrator shall be bonded as a condition of employment, by a
fidelity bond issued by a bonding company satisfactory to the Village, in an
amount designated by the Village.
b. The bond premiums shall be paid by the Village.
c. Ifissuance of a bond is refused, or if the bond is canceled after issuance, then the
Village Administrator shall be terminated.

J. Hiring Date
a. The Village Administrator shall commence employment with the Village as of the
effective date of this Agreement, which shall be considered the hire date.
b. The Anniversary Date of this Agreement shall be the effective date of this
Agreement.

K. Miscellaneous

a. The Village Administrator shall not become an elected official of, or a candidate
for elected office for, the Village during her tenure as Village Administrator, nor
shall she assume any other position, elected or otherwise, that would constitute a
conflict of interest.

b. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties as to the
Village Administrator’s employment relationship with the Village of Jefferson
and no modification hereof shall be binding upon the parties unless it is in writing
and signed by both parties.

¢. This Agreement shall bind and benefit the parties and their respective legal
representatives, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.



d. This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the
State of Ohio.

e. If any clause or provision of this Agreement shall be adjudged invalid or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, or by operation of any
applicable law, it shall not affect the validity of any other clause or provision of
this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect. Each of the provisions
of this Agreement shall be enforceable independently of any other provision of
this Agreement, and independently of any other claim of action.

f. The waiver of a breach of any provision of this Agreement by either party shall
not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Employment Agreement on

this day of - 2025.
VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON

STEVEN M. SEKANINA DATE
Mayor

PATRICIA A. FISHER DATE

Clerk-Treasurer

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

ANDRIA MANOR DATE
Village Administrator

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

JASON L. FAIRCHILD, ESQ.
Village Solicitor



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-O-__3407

ORDINANCE WAIVING THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATOR OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON RESIDE IN THE
VILLAGE FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPOINTING AND HIRING ANDRIA

MANOR AS THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR AND DECLARING AN

EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Mayor has appointed Andria Manor as the Village Administrator and
Council has confirmed that appointment; and

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code, §735.271 states that any person appointed as the
Village Administrator need not be an elector or reside in the Village at the time of the
appointment, however, the person must become a resident of the Village within six
months after the appointment and confirmation by Council unless the person’s residence
outside the Village is approved by ordinance;

WHEREAS, ORC §735.271 allows Council to waive this residency requirement via
Ordinance

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE
OF JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: The Village of Jefferson hereby waives the requirement of ORC §735.271 that
the Village Administrator must reside in the Village, subject to the limitations herein.

Section 2: This waiver shall only apply to the appointment and term of Andria Manor as
Village Administrator. Any and all future appointments to the Village Administrator
position shall be subject to the residency requirement unless likewise waived by
Ordinance.

Section 3: That all formal actions of this Council concerning the passage of this
Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting, and all deliberations of this Council, or any
of its committees, which resulted in such formal actions, were in a meeting open to the
public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio
Revised Code.

Section 4: This Ordinance is hereby declared to be and is passed as an emergency
measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and
welfare of the inhabitants of the Village of Jefferson and shall be effective upon its
passage.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.

Yeas - Nays



AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher Steven M. Sekanina
Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor
Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-R- 3408

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT WITH JCI CONTRACTORS, INC. FOR CONTRACT A -
RENOVATION OF THE EXISTING RESTROOM BUILDING AS PART OF THE
JEFFERSON COMMUNITY PARK IMPROVEMENTS AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Jefferson desires to make renovations to the
existing restroom building as part of the Jefferson Community Park Improvements
project; and

WHEREAS, the Village Administrator solicited bids for a contract with the Village of
Jefferson for renovation of the existing restroom building as part of the Jefferson
Community Park Improvements and known as Contract A; and

WHEREAS, the bids received were opened and tabulated on December 1, 2025; and

WHEREAS, it was determined that the lowest responsive and best bid was received for
Contract A — Renovation of the Existing Restroom Building as part of the Jefferson
Community Park Improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, AND STATE OF
OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: The Council of the Village of Jefferson hereby authorizes the Mayor to take
all actions necessary to enter into a contract with JCI Contractors, Inc. on behalf of the
Village of Jefferson based upon the terms of the bid submitted by JCI Contractors, Inc.
for Contract A — Renovation of the Existing Restroom Building as part of the Jefferson
Community Park Improvements for the total amount of Four Hundred Ten Thousand
Five Hundred Twenty-Five and 00/100 Dollars ($410,525.00).

Section 2: It is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council of the Village
of Jefferson concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an
open meeting of the Village of Jefferson and that all deliberations of this Village Council
and any of its committees that resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to
the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the
Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3: This Resolution is hereby declared to be and is passed as an emergency
measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and
welfare of the inhabitants of the Village of Jefferson and to take advantage of donated
funds that were previously received and which would have to be returned if not under
contract by the end of this calendar year; wherefore, this Resolution shall take effect
immediately upon its passage.



Passed by Council on the

Yeas

AUTHENTICATION:

day of 2025.

Nays

Patricia A. Fisher
Clerk/Treasurer of Council

Steven M. Sekanina
Mayor

Date

Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-R- 3409

A RESOLUTION DECLARING A LIST OF ITEMS OWNED BY THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON TO BE NO LONGER NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES AND
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OE EACH TO THE HIGHEST AND BEST BIDDER AS IS

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Jefferson has decided that the following list of items
that are owned by the Village of Jefferson which could be worth more than $1,000.00, are no
longer needed for public purposes, and that they should be sold AS IS:

Titan Man Life, Model TLEBSK 2021, Serial # P2113848398SYD;
New Holland Snow Blower 716D, Model 716DTC151, Serial # RAD0001020;
Salt Dog Salt Spreader for Pick Up, Model TGS01B, Serial # 007311,
Fuel Tank for Pick Up, Model 487000, Serial # 015962;

Sweepster Street Sweeper, Model M24PSFMOR, Serial # 0405035;
Ford Rototiller, Model 105A, Serial # M4B0916;

Side by Side Water Tank;

Snyder Tank, 100 Gallon;

Honda GX 160 Engine;

Comet MC25DS Pump; and

CoxReel Hose Reel

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

SECTION 1. The following listed items that are owned by the Village of Jefferson which may
be worth more than $1,000.00 are no longer needed for municipal purposes;

Titan Man Life, Model TLEBSK 2021, Serial # P2113848398SYD;
New Holland Snow Blower 716D, Model 716DTC151, Serial # RAD0001020;
Salt Dog Salt Spreader for Pick Up, Model TGS01B, Serial # 007311;
Fuel Tank for Pick Up, Model 487000, Serial # 015962;

Sweepster Street Sweeper, Model M24P5FMOR, Serial # 0405035;
Ford Rototiller, Model 105A, Serial # M4B0916;

Side by Side Water Tank;

Snyder Tank, 100 Gallon;

Honda GX 160 Engine;

Comet MC25DS Pump; and

CoxReel Hose Reel

SECTION 2. The Village Administrator is directed to sell the above-mentioned items of
equipment AS IS to the highest and best bidder, after advertising the sale for not less than two,
nor more than four, consecutive weeks.

SECTION 3. It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this



Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in
those formal actions were in compliance with all legal requirements, including Ohio Revised
Code §121.22.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force at the earliest period allowed
by law.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.

Yeas Nays

Effective Date:

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher Steven M. Sekanina
Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



i






.













Jefferson Imagination Play Ground and Village

2024 Revenue

County Commissioners
Ashtabula Disibality Development
Gas Well

Total

2024 Expenses

Contractual Services
Total

2025 Revenue
Transfer From General
Donations

Gas Well

Total

2025 Expenses
Contractual Services
Opperating Supplies
Total

2025 November Fund Balance
Fund Balance

Transfer in General April 2026

Existing Restrooms Contract by December 31
Splash Pad Instilution
Total

Left Over.

$170,000.00
$150,000.00

$3,011.13
$323,011.13

$4,995.24

$350,000.00
$1,889.00
$2,731.92
$354,620.92

$86,365.80
$3,282.64
$89,648.44

" $578,741.35

$200,000.00
$778,741.35

$374,000.00
$361,000.00
$735,000.00

$43,741.35



Pradek. .
W\ﬁék@i\)ﬁk) Village of Jefferson Council
F 5 Oﬁ

Order of Business

Date: Monday, Decembem2025. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 25-(R/O) 3406

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Steven Sekanina UU G.LR S,QOM’)M*

L' OO
Pledge of Allegiance:
Moment of Silence: CQMUW\ NGO b QLM/)%

Opening Prayer: First Baptist Church

Motion to accept the Council of the Whole’s
recommendation to appoint Nick Belden to the empty

Council seat position for the Village of Jefferson
through December 31, 2025.

Motion; Second: Discussion:
Roll:

o \<QA.M/ D

(et o 22

Swearing {:il of Nick Belden to fill the empty Council seat:

Mayor Steven Sekanina swearing in of Councilperson.
Nick Belden

Roll Call of Council: Belden, Dreier, %L Marwjccio, Roderickbﬂgs
Corrections or Additions to the Agenda
Minutes: Addition/Correction

Motion to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
November 17, 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:



Jefferson Fire Department

98 E. Jefferson Street
Organized in 1837 Jefferson, Ohio 44047-1112
{440) 576-4876

To Mayor Sekanina and Village council,

I am recommending the promotion to Franklin Stone il from Firefighter to Captain.

Franklin has been a member of the Department since 2009 and has shown great leadership
G and commitment to the department. This decision was made after an interview process

44 with multiple candidates and Franklin demonstrated many aspects we were looking for.
Franklin is very dedicated to his community, faith, family and this department. With

Franklin’s work experience in leadership and training he will be a great asset to the
leadership team.

o

Thank you

Joe Edison

7 -

//Interim Fire Chief




4810 STATE ROAD
P.O.Box 10
ASHTABULA, OHIO 44005-0010

Village of Jefferson
27 E. Jefferson Street

DAVID E. PONTIUS

ANDREWS & PONTIUS LLC | rrmeva roo |

ATTORNEYS AT LAW JASON L. FAIRCHILD

JOSEPH J. LOFTUS
Mark W. Andrews- Inactive

David E. Pontius — 440.261-9666
Sue Baldwin — 440.261.9676
dpontius@andrewspontius.com

Page:
December 01, 202
Account No:  20668-0000I

Jefferson OH 44047 Statement No: 9658
Statement For Services Rendered By Andrews & Pontius LLC
Andrews & Pontius LLC Tax id No.: 34-1880032
Fees
Hours
11/03/2025 JLF  Time to Eastern County Court for pretrial in Case No. 25CRB141E (Ruth);
updated file. 1.00
JLF  Receipt/review of hearing notice from Eastern County Court for traffic cases
25TRD971E (Wilson); 25TRDY98E (Roberts and 25TRD999E (Segall);
reviewing driving records; updated file. 0.80
JLF  Time to council meeting; updated file. 3.50
11/04/2025 JLF  Receipt/review of e-mail from the Mayor regarding interim fire chief/Jefferson
assistant fire chief, phone conference with the Mayor regarding same;
reviewed statutes/ordinances; drafted ordinance regarding same; updated file. 1.30

11/06/2025 JLF  Phone conference with Mr. Mackensen regarding various matters including
holiday pay, Fire Department, council vacancy, DMV course; updated file. 1.40
JLF  Receipt/review of e-mail from Ms. Fisher; phone conference with Ms. fisher

regarding same; updated file. 0.50
JLF  Receipt review of e-mail from Ms. Fisher regarding wage/salary agreement for
Mr. Mackensen; began drafting same; updated file. 0.60
11/07/2025 JLF  Phone conference with Mr. Sekanina regarding Fire Department matters;
updated file. 0.30
11/13/2025 JLF  Phone conference Ms. Fisher and Mr. Mackensen regarding parking lot
agreement, etc.; updated file. 0.20

TEL: 440.998.6835

www.andrewspontius.com FAX: 440.992.6336




Village of Jefferson

»

11/14/2025

11/17/2025

11/19/2025

11/20/2025

11/21/2025

11/24/2025

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF
JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

Continued preparing draft Employment Agreement for Mr. Mackensen as
interim Village Administrator; updated file.

Reviewed file; prepared MOU with ODPS regarding maneuverability course
change; drafted e-mail to Mr. Mackensen and Mr. Sekanina regarding same;
updated file.

Time to Eastern County Court for pretrial in traffic cases 25TRD971 (Wilson);
25TRD998 (Roberts) and 25TRD999 (Segall); updated file.

Phone conference with Mr. Sekanina; updated file.

Receipt/review of hearing notices in Tax Case Nos.: 25CRB140E (Reed) and
25CRB139E (Reed); drafted e-mail to Ms. Fisher and Ms. Berkowitz regarding
discovery requests; prepared discovery responses to attorney Jonas,; updated
file.

Time to council meeting; updated file.

Receipt/review of Motion to Continue and discovery request in Traffic Case
No. 25TD1059; receipt/review of e-mail from Eastern Count Court regarding
same,; replied to same; receipt/review of scheduling notice; updated file.
Phone conference with Mr Sekanina regarding conflict questions; updated file.

Receipt/review of discovery response from attorney Jackson in Tax Case Nos.

25CRB148E and 25CRB149E; updated file.

Reviewed file on Traffic Case No 25TRD1059; drafted e-mail to Chief
Mackensen regarding discovery request for same; updated file.
Receipt/review of requested materials from Chief Mackensen; prepared
discovery response to attorney Jonas in Traffic Case No. 2025TRD1059E;
viewed body cam video; updated file.

Reviewing/researching statutes/ordinances/case law regarding questions
raised by BZA concerning variance request; began preparing e-mail to BZA
chairman regarding same; updated file.

Continued drafting e-mail to BZA chairman regarding wetlands matter:
updated file.

Receipt/review of Journal Entry in Traffic Case No. 2015TRD163E; updated
file.

Receipt/review of e-mail from Mr. Leehan regarding variance and BZA matter;
responded to same; updated file.

Receipt/review of e-mail from Ms. Guerini regarding BZA status; responded to
same; updated file.

For Current Services Rendered

Recapitulation

Timekeeper Hours
Jason L. Fairchild 21.60

Total Current Work

Previous Balance

Page: .

December 01, 202¢

Account No:
Statement No:
Hours

0.60

0.60

1.60
0.10

1.00
0.70

0.40
0.30

0.20

0.20

1.20

2.70

1.90
0.10
0.30

0.10

20668-0000N
9655°

21.60

4,320.0C

4,320.0C

$5,080.0C



Village of Jefferson

5 .

11/29/2025

Payments

Payment received, Thank You.

Balance Due

Page: 2

December 01, 202§

Account No:  20668-0000M
Statement No: 96551

-5,080.0C

$4,320.0C

For your convenience we accept Mastercard, Visa and Discover, however a

fee of 3% will be added to the payment.

A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be added to any statement 60 days or

more past due.



Broadcast Report P 1
1271272025 11:29

Serial Ho. ABKHO11012922

TC: 277638
Addressee Start Time | Time Prints | Result Note
star beacon 12-12 11:21 | 0D:04:01 | D08/008 | OK
sheriff 12-12 11:26 | 00:01:17 | 008/008 | OK
gazetle 12-12 11:28 | 00:00:59 | 008/008 | OK
Note EEE ElmEFSTH- gEL PD%*lnaIxDHB DFJ inal SJZ?xSEtttngﬁ FME1F¥gchEEESESEé-
FWDEFggﬁargeaEC'I%EEFHX- BND : DDuble—-S;ged Binding DJI"ECE.‘IEI‘!. Sp:Special DI".lg.lna.l.
FCODE :F—code. RTX:Re Tx BLY:RBelay. MBX:Confidential. BUL:Bulletin. SIP:SIP Fax

IPADR:IP Address FaX., I-FARX:INGernet Fax

Result

mmunication 0OK. S-0K: Stop Communication. PW-OFF: Pouwer Sm:tch OFF .
x from TEL. NG: Other Error . cont : CD Linue. NO ANs: No AN

Receipt Refused. BUSE- BU59 M—Ful MEMD Full, 1 OUR: HECEJUJHQ length Ouer .
i PBEE over. FI le Err or DC De e Error., MDN MDN Response Eryor .
:DSN Response Error. PHINT CDmEUlSDFg MBMDFB )ocumenu Pri
iCompuilsory Memory Document Delet END :COnpulsory NEMDFH Ducumenn Send.

Village of Jefferson Councii
Order of Business

Date: Monday, December 15, 2025. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 25-(R/0) 3410

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Steven Sekanina
Pledge of Allegiance:
Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: First Baptist Church

Roll Call of Council: Belden, Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Orvos
Corrections or Additions to the Agenda

Minutes: Addition/Correction

Motion to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of

December 1, 2025.
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roli:

Motion to accept the Jefferson Emergency Rescue
Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2025.

Motion: Second: _ Discussion:
Roll: '

Motion to accept the Council of the Whole Meeting
Minutes of November 26, 2025.

Motion: Second: __ Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Council of the Whole Meeting
Minutes of December 8, 2025.

Motion: Second: __ Discussion:
Roll:




